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ASSEMBLYMAN HARRY A. McENROE (Chaimman): Good morning. I
would like to welcame everyone to our public hearing. This is the
Assembly County Government and Regional Authorities Cammittee, convened
this morning for the purpose of providing an opportunity for a
discussion between us, as Cammittee members with direct responsibility
to the Legislature for matters relating to solid waste, and you,
elected and appointed officials with responsibility in the area of
solid waste. This hearing will allow you to provide us with your
concerns and your advice regarding opportunities which we may have
legislatively to assist you in the development of your solid waste
management plans.

As all of you know, the debate over solid waste management in
New Jersey began in approximately 1970. So, here we are 15 years
later, still reviewing and discussing probably the most important
institutional problem that we — as the State of New Jersey — have
faced in many years. We have not only an immediate concern with water
management, as all of us recognize, but, over the tenure of three
Governors and seven Legislatures, a oconcern with appropriate solid
waste management, which has been a matter for everyone's consideration
and has been on everyone's agenda.

With me this morning is my colleague from Hudson County,
Assemblyman Anthony Vainieri. Our three other members of the Committee
are unable to be here this morning. We have same questions for you,
and we hope you have questions for us. I hope we all leave here,
really, with a sense that the Legislature is interested in your
progress and very much concerned with any opportunity we might have to
assist you further.

We anticipated having representatives of 13 counties and the
Hackensack Meadowlands appear today. We have had a few cancellations,
possibly Warren and Burlington Counties; other than that, I believe we
will be hearing fram each of our districts. Of course, the comments
will be transcribed and transcripts will be made available for the
benefit of the public. We will prepare a capsulized report for the
members of the Legislature. We are, of course, representing the
members of the Legislature. They, as well as we, all have a
substantial interest in the areas where we can help the counties.



We will begin by calling Morris County's representative to

join us at the witness table, please. I understand we have Freeholder
Carol Murphy here this mornihg. Welcame, Freeholder.
FREEHOLDER CAROL J. MORPHY: Thank you very much, gentlemen. Chairman
McEnroe, ladies and gentlemen: My name is Carol Murphy and I am a
member of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Morris. I
am here today representing my Board.

I wish to thank you for giving me this opportunity to discuss
what we consider to be New Jersey's most pressing problem.

At the outset, we want to congratulate this Committee and its
Chairman for the farsighted legislation that went to the heart of the
solid waste problem, rewards and finances.

You are to be commended, and we would like to add our
suggestions that the rewards be expanded and the burdens lessened by a
few steps.

" Morris County's financial advisers have yet to make a
definitive study on financing a resource recovery plant, but the early
opinions we have gathered appear to be saying, "Revenue bonds won't be
enough."

We have been told there is some question on the ability of
New Jersey's financial industry to absorb the $4 billion in revenue
bonds that will be needed to pay for the construction of 21 resource
recovery plants, if, indeed, one is built in each county.

We would suggest that the State reconsider its plans to build
the 21 plants and instead build half that number based upon the solid
waste flow that would make them most efficient and economically
practicable. |

We would point out that this may be beyond the capabilities
of the individuai counties, since the political reality of siting makes
it almost impossible, unless the financial rewards are great enough to
overcome the "NIMBY," or the "Not in my back yard" syndrame we have
all gotten to know so very well.

We are beginning to get indications that the financial
benefits to be derived by a municipality hosting a resource recovery
center may be sufficient to overcame the almost uniform resistance to
siting any facility that has anything to do with garbage.



A statewide solid waste management authority, modeled after
our other successful regional authorities, such as the Port Authority
of New York and New Jersey, or the Sports and Exposition Authority,
could be the vehicle for siting, financing, constructing, and operating
the necessary plants.

Regionalization and rewards, we believe, will ultimately
solve the problem.

I do want to thank you for showing the way and I hope our
suggestions will be of some use in your future deliberations.

With me today is Mr. Glenn Schweizer, Morris County Solid
Waste Coordinator, and Mr. Frank Schimmenti, Chairman of the Morris
County Solid Waste Advisory Council.

If you have any questions, I or either of these gentlemen
will be more than happy to answer them. Thank you again for hearing
me.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much, Freeholder. One
of the questions we have prepared to submit to some of the northern
counties where the major difficulty with siting and management, in a
sense—— One of the questions I have for you is whether you feel a
regional solution might be of assistance to you. I'm sure you want to
go on record, as you stated in your testimony-—

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: (interrupting) Yes. Quite frankly, we
really do feel that a regional solution will pe on record. As you
know, Morris County is one of the counties presently more heavily
impacted, as we see it anyway, by the results of the Mount Laurel II
decision. Since that has a great effect on our projections of
population for the year 2000, we honestly feel that regionalization
would give us the opportunity to develop a plant that could more easily
be expanded to take the kind of population growth we see coming in that
area, but for which we hesitate to spend the moneys at this time. To
build a facility large enough, or perhaps as large as the one that is
being developed in Newark, when it is not necessarily needed, could
easily be a tremendous waste of the kind of moneys that we really feel
are so very important in something like this. If the garbage caming in
is not enough to make the plant economically feasible, then you have
indeed wasted the taxpayers' money and violated their trust.



On the other hand, if you constantly have to be expanding or
updating, and you don't have the roam to, you must then duplicate the
facility. Again, you have violated a trust and have certainly shown a
lack of planning ability. This is quite a new area for us in the State
of New Jersey, and I really don't think we have the track record yet to
draw on to be right on target with everything, unless we do approach it
rather cautiously. But the sums of money being looked at to be
expended are rather concerning when you are looking at a projection.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: I want to comment that in our review, I
really have not heard that DEP, or the Administration for that matter,
is supporting the construction of 21 resource recovery plants.

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: Well, it had been our understanding, from
things which have certainly been expressed before, that the goal was
one resource recovery plant in each county. That is still 21, at least
it was this morning when I left Morris County.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I think 21 plans were considered, not

21 plants., Are there any other camments that Mr. Schimmenti or Mr.
Schweizer wish to make on behalf of Morris County? (affirmative
response) Will you join us, please?
FRANK SCHIMMENTI: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, ladies and
gentlemen: I also want to thank you for this opportunity to address
your Committee. I have a slight variation over what Freeholder Carol
Murphy has just presented. I think it kind of points to an area which
has a potential, and I would like to explore this with you at this
time.

A little over two years ago, I drafted a proposal — a copy
of which is attached to the submission I just made -— and submitted it
with a cover letter to Cammissioner Hughey, Department of Environmental
Protection, Commissioner Coleman, Department of Energy, and President
Curran, Board of Public Utilities. This proposal is as timely today as
it was when it was submitted. Resolution of solid waste disposal
problems in the State and in legislated solid waste districts has not
progressed very far.

At this time, I would like to reenter this proposal for your
consideration. The proposal suggests that a legislative statute change



be made after field analysis to determine the validity of anticipated
cost benefits to the State's solid waste management needs.

The United States Government Public Utility Regulatory Policy
Act — PURPA, December, 1979 —- requires that all public utility
companies buy excess electrical power produced by a cogenerator and pay
him a fee equal to the highest avoided costs. The proposal I wish to
make at this time suggests that State statutes be amended to carry this
Federal mandate one step further. It proposes that legislative action
be taken and regulations pramulgated to require that public utilities
serving the State buy steam directly which has been produced fram solid
waste, to offset steam requirements normally self-generated by burning
fossil fuels. The public utilities, again, would be required to pay
the producer of steam fraom waste a fee equal to the highest avoided
costs.

The proposal is based on the following: New Jersey's
projected municipal solid waste load, considering State goals for

source separation, can be disposed of in fram seven to eleven
waste-to~energy conversion plants. According to Moody's Public Utility

Handbook, 1983, there are currently 15 coal-burning steam—producing
electric generating stations in New Jersey. These stations presumably
have all the necessary controls -- generators, transformers, switching
gear, substations, and other electrical ancillary capital equipment —
in operating order.

These stations can pecome the potential users of steam from
waste produced by independent agencies for a fee, conserving natural
resources and providing a service to the State. The public utility
coal fuel boilers can be maintained on stand-by for use to supplement
existing demands, to supplement peak demands, and to supplement growth
situations.

The independent waste-to—-steam energy producer can be located
on, near, or adjacent to the public utility site for the necessary
steam connections. The cost of waste-to-steam energy facilities will
be considerably reduced, since the producer of steam need not duplicate
any capital equipment on the public utility's steam side of the
interface. Additionally, he will be required to use the "Best
Available Control Technology" — BACT — for emission control.



The BACT requirement will markedly improve the areas of
ambient air quality by reducing SO2 and NO2 emissions and acid rain
condition implications. The operational cost of a waste facility, as
campared to waste-to—electrical cogeneration, represents at least a 30%
annual savings.

Waste fuel implementation can put a temporary hold on future
public utility rate increase requests. It will conceivably reduce the
current amount of energy being bought by New Jersey utilities fram
other states and Canada at cost premiums to New Jersey users.

In oonclusion, I sincerely believe that the most
cost-effective and timely way to resolve the statewide waste disposal
problem is to implement the proposal stated herein. The legislative
action and supporting regulations would cause utilities to buy steam
directly produced from waste, producing electricity, and solving the
State's need to dispose of solid waste.

I respectfully request that an appropriate technical State
committee be established and charged to make a detailed field survey of
steam generating stations in the State, their operating conditions,
their capacities, their site characteristics and situations, and their
steam requirements. The findings of the committee and its experts
should establish the validity and need for legislative action.

I would like to just add -- off-the-cuff -- same of the
cammentary that has developed as a result of this past submission.
DEP, of course, is concerned with recurrent State statutes which
require independent district actions. As Carol Murphy, our Freeholder,
has indicated, this has almost become an impossible task with public
opposition and with the problems in siting these independent areas of
waste control.

The BPU has indicated that this would, of course, be a real
distasteful task to the public utilities themselves. At this time, I
would like to point out that when the PURPA Act came into being in
1979, this was not a very pleasant task to be accepted by the
utilities either. However, they have willingly postured themselves to
accept all electrical energy produced by cogenerators in the State.
So, I think here too, that while we may have general opposition fram



the public utilities, I'm sure that with the need for the control of
waste in this State and other more urgent needs for siting, and the
beneficial aspects fram using existing facilities and sites which have
the bulk of electrical generation equipment already on hand, that this
too may pass.

With that, I would just like to open up this area to your
questions, if I may.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you, Mr. Schimmenti. We very
much appreciate your report. It is a very technical report ard,
frankly, I do not have credentials anywhere camparable to yours
regarding the concept you are proposing and introducing. I will ask
our legislative research people to review your proposal. I would also
like to ask the Department of Environmental Protection to look at your
overall proposal. I am not sure that I camprehend your intention here
exactly, other than your ooncern with the overall cost of
implementation of resource recovery plants around the State. But, it
is certainly worthy of our consideration. I don't know what our final
position will be; however, it is certainly appreciated that you brought
this to our attention.

MR. SCHIMMENTI: I would like to say — maybe just in a
nutshell -- that we have 15 steamproducing generating stations in the
State. Most of these are under the control of Public Service Electric
and Gas Company. A small number are controlled by the Atlantic City
Electric Campany, and there are a few under the Jersey Central Power
and Light Company. These stations, as I understand them, are basically
used for peaking purposes. Soame of them are in a state of retirement;
same may be in a state of modernization and improvement. I'm saying
these sites exist; a lot of electrical capital equipment exists. If it
is feasible, it is logical to site an independent steam generator
next—door to them on the same site, adjacent to or nearby. You can be
in the proximity of maybe a half a mile or up to a mile away and still
be able to transfer steam energy without any large losses.

So, these facilities exist. They can be improved if they are
actually in a state of disrepair, has as been indicated. The State is
growing. There will be additional demands for electrical energy. We



have an auxiliary fuel in the way of waste that can be used for this
purpose. We don't need to go into expensive cogeneration types of
facilities, especially if this equipment is on hand and can be reused
or can be improved and modernized. There is an avenue here that should
definitely be looked at. I think it might have the potential for
producing the necessary sites and the necessary means for solving a big
waste program in the State.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much. I have one
question for both of you, as Solid Waste Chairman and as the Freeholder
representing the County's elected officials. Has Morris County
established a timetable for a resource recovery plant within its
boundaries?

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: Yes. Presently, we are in an
administrative consent order with the Department of Environmental
Protection. That administrative oonsent order does, indeed, have
timetables that establish the resource recovery facility, as well as
our landfill.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Have you identified a site for your
resource recovery facility?

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: We are waiting for the final
environmental impact statement on the landfill projection prior to our
definitive siting of the resource recovery facility. We thought we
really should do one thing before the other.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Okay. How long do you think it will

take you to site a resource recovery facility following the
establishment of the landfill and the campletion of that report?

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: We are looking at, I would say, four to
five months.

UNIDENTIFIED STAFF PERSON FROM MORRIS OQOUNTY (from
audience): Under the agreement with DEP, we are to choose a site by
September, 1985.

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: But, we are still six weeks behind in
receipt of the first environmental impact statement on the landfill,
which, obviously, is one of the very key areas. So we may be six weeks
more.



ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Then you would begin selection of a
site for a resource recovery facility?

FREEHOLDER MURPHY: Yes, we would.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We can anticipate that Morris County
will have at least sited a resource recovery facility within the County
within the next—

FREEHOLDER MURPHY : (interrupting) We will certainly be
going right along with the deadlines and time restraints that are in
our schedule, yes sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Thank you, Freeholder and Mr.
Schimmenti; we appreciate it. Mr. Schweizer, thank you.

Freeholder Kenneth Miller from Warren County, do you want to
testify now or later?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: I have an update on Warren County's
progress, if you wish to hear that.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We have you second on our list, but I
know you requested to hold for a bit. Is it all right with you if—

FREEHOLDER MILLER: (interrupting) I would prefer to hold
for a little while to hear same of the testimony.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Very good, thank you. May we then hear
fram Mrs. Teresa Martin fram Hunterdon County? (not present) Is Mark
Everett, Executive Director, Cumberland County Improvement Authority,
here? (affirmative response) Good morning, Mr. Everett. I'm
Assemblyman McEnroe; Assemblyman Vainieri is on my right; Mr. Alati,
our Majority Aide, is on his right; Miss McNutt, our Committee Aide;
and, Mr. Torpey, our Minority Aide.

MARK EVERETT: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee. Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak to you
today. I am going to be samewhat brief.

I would just like to take this opportunity to convey same of
Cumberland County's concerns regarding solid waste management. As I
listened to some of the testimony, it brought back the fact that so
many things are different in the southern part of the State than in the
northern part of the State, as will be made very clear, I guess, in my
talk.



When we open our new facility next year, all nine of these landfills
will close. We are all aware that these landfills have to be clo.sed in
an environmentally sound manner. We estimate that the cost of closure
to our County will be over $8 million. We are very happy that Governor
Kean has included $50 million in his environmental trust package, but
if you look at 200 to 250 possible landfills in this State that have to
be closed within the next few years, $50 million doesn't go too far.
We are very, very concerned about the very small townships that may
have 4,000 people in them being able to afford these enormous costs.
We hope we are competitive with the big landfills throughout the State
in regard to getting this type of funding.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: The closure costs in Cumberland County
are a matter of genuine oconcern then?

MR. EVERETT: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I should say "sufficient" closure
costs.

MR. EVERETT: Right, getting that money, if there is money
available in the Governor's package — the Environmental Trust Fund.
We hope we will be competitive with the much, much larger landfills,
which, obviously, have much more waste. I testified before Senator
Dalton's Committee and indicated that some of the small landfills in my
County received as much waste in their entire active life as some of
the large landfills in North Jersey do in one day. We're talking about
very small facilities that have a very limited amount of garbage. It
has been going into these landfills for a long period of time, though
not very much at a time. These landfills are open one day at a time.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: The capacity of the newly sited
landfill that will serve the region — how many tons of waste per day
will that accept? 1Is that planned?

MR. EVERETT: Our new County landfill is estimated to receive
350 tons of solid waste per day, 365 days a year.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: That will provide disposal facilities
for all three counties?

MR. EVERETT: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Just within your own County?

MR. EVERETT: Just our own County.

"



As prescribed in our solid waste management plan, Cumberland
County has chosen a landfill site. We chose a site without a consent
order, without a court mandate. We also have future plans for resource
recovery in our County. Our County landfill application—

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: (interrupting) May I just ask you a
question? When you say you plan resource recovery in your County, will
that be a Cumberland County facility alone?

MR. EVERETT: No, not necessarily. Our plan specifies that
we will have an inter-district resource recovery facility or a single
district resource recovery facility in our County. Currently, we are
discussing, and have developed, a proposal with two neighboring
counties for a joint resource recovery siting venture. The two
counties are Atlantic County and Cape May County. Right now, we are
not sure exactly how that is going to proceed, but we do have plans in
that area. We have been working very hard at it. Do you have another
question?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: No, that was it for the moment.

MR. EVERETT: As far as our landfill goes, we have an
engineering design before DEP. DEP has indicated that it will try to
rule on this application on an expedited basis within a six-month time
period. Three months have gone by up to this point. We hope to be in
construction possibly in September.

Most of my statements will relate to landfills, as our
current problems and ongoing activities relate to landfills. Probably
the greatest ooncern of our County is to encourage the State to
continue to force other counties to fulfill their obligations under the
Solid Waste Management Act. For better or for worse, the Act has
designated counties as solid waste management districts.
Implementation of district plans should be enforced by the State.
Naturally, the greatest fear of a county such as ours in opening a new
landfill is that the State will redirect solid waste to the new
landfill, such as Cape May County. I think the whole siting process
would be seriously impinged upon if this event did occur.

Of great concern to my County also is landfill closures. We
currently have nine landfills in our County which are now operating.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: That's Cumberland County.

MR. EVERETT: Right. I work for the Cumberland County
Improvement Authority and its Board has raised a question concerning
the administration of the resource recovery investment tax provided
under Assembly Bill 1778. Under this bill, this tax will first go to
the Division of Taxation, where 2% will be siphoned off for
administrative costs. It will then proceed to DEP, where it would be
held back, I believe, if in DEP's opinion the county was not fulfilling
its obligations under the Solid Waste Management Act.

I would just like to indicate that for a county such as
ours— We were planning to do such a resource recovery tax, or set
aside moneys out of our tipping fee to do this type of thing anyway,
although I believe it is necessary, probably throughout the State, for
such an action to occur. It really works against us in Cumberlana
County because we would have set this money aside anyway and we
wouldn't have had to wait a year; and, we wouldn't have haa to take 2%
out for administration. Who is going to get the interest in this 12-
to 18-month period before the counties actually receive the funds? So,
if there is anyway that this type of fund could be worked, such as the
closure escrow account on which DEP has the final say as far as an
experditure being made, maybe that would be a way that would satisfy
counties such as Cumberland. If this bill is to be amended in any way
in the future, I would like that to be considered.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: The bill, and the current law derived
fram it, are under continual review. We will‘, of course, accept your
recammendation, and we will review it carefully.

MR. EVERETT: There is one other comment I would like to
make. Our Cumberland County Advisory Council has recently made a
motion that the State take a very serious, long, and hard look at
recycling markets before passing a mandatory recycling bill. I think
we are all aware of the potential problems with the recycling bill
producing so much recycled material without having adequate markets to
reuse or recycle it. Such a bill would be a drastic measure for
government to take. Such a bill would also require drastic measures to
ensure that these materials ocould be marketed.
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One final statement I would like to make, which I am not
prepared to talk about very intelligently, is, as I speak with same of
my ocounterparts in other counties and in the Hackensack Meadowlands,
the insurance liability of landfills has become a great, great concern
to anyone in the landfill business. 1 believe you are going to hear a
great deal about that today. We are going to get into the insurance
market later this month, or next month, and I understand that no one is
writing policies for the liability of these facilities. That is of
great concern to us and we will be addressing that in the next month or
two.

Do you have any other questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Thank you, Mr. Everett. We appreciate
your comments on the insurance area because even in the resource
recovery facilities when they are oconstructed, there is a matter of
concern about whether they will be insured appropriately.

Without getting into the whole experience of the electric
utilities as they relate to insurance or the lack of insurance at the
Three Mile Island facility, this is all a matter of governmental
concern and we are reviewing that and the possible requirements that
these facilities be insured samewhat near their replacement value.
That way there wouldn't be the impact in the future if there were any
losses fram it.

- How do you think DEP has been functioning under the many
mandates they have received fram the Legislature regarding solid waste
management in New Jersey? Do you think they favor the northern
counties, the more populated areas? Have they only been concerned with
resource recovery facilities, or have they been equally concerned with
the more rural counties and their interest in sanitary landfills as a
solution?

MR. EVERETT: I can only speak to my direct experience. I
have only worked for the County for approximately 18 months. Since
that time, we have moved pretty rapidly ahead, and DEP has worked with
my group, with my County fairly well on this landfill siting issue. I
don't have many complaints, but one area of concern that always seemed
— to me anyway, and this is my own personal opinion -- to be rather
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obvious is that DEP gets mandate, after mandate, after mandate to do
things and often they do not get the budget or the funding to be able
to fully enact these mandates by the Legislature. Obviously, we are at
a period in time where we don't have an endless supply of money to pay
for these programs, and, honestly, DEP is growing by leaps and bounds
as it is, but it is very difficult for this agency to fulfill all of
the mandates within the current staffing budget.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: When the resource recovery faciltiy is
constructed for the region of Atlantic, Cape May, and Cumberland
Counties, in what county will it be sited?

MR. EVERETT: Well, we are not at that stage yet. Right now,
we are developing é proposal to do a siting study — that is basically
what it will be -- to investigate potential sites in the oounties.
Actually, the study would look at each county working independently,
versus maybe siting two facilities, versus siting one facility in the
associated landfills around it. Primarily we are just at the siting
stage. We have not gone beyond that.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: You sited landfills that should be
appropriate for your needs for the next —-- what period of time?

MR. EVERETT: Well, Cape May County has a landfill on line.
We expect Cumberland to be the second landfill in the State to be fully
licensed under the Solid Waste Management Act. Atlantic County has
fallen samewhat behind in its obligations to site a regional landfill.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Thank you, Mr. Everett; we appreciate
your testimony on behalf of Cumberland County.

MR. EVERETT: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Is Mr. Kirk Conover, Freeholder/Vice
Chairman from Atlantic County, here? (affirmative response) Will you
please join us? Mr. Conover, this is Assemblyman Vainieri on my
right. We are pleased that you have came here this morning.

FREEHOLDER KIRK OONOVER: It is my pleasure to be here. Since I am a
full-time businessman and only a part-time Freeholder, my written
testimony will follow later this week in the mail.

First of all, just to recap what Atlantic County has done so
far, last Tuesday night the Board of Freeholders chose a regional
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landfill site for the County. Thursday the County Executive vetoed the
site, and today we are going to override the veto.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: A lot of things have happened.

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Yes. Well, we're very active down
there. I believe that in the five years I have been on the Board, this
is the first veto ever issued. As you can see, among intelligent
people there is a lot of disagreement as to where these facilities
should go.

The second case in point, our resource recovery facility—
We did a siting study that identified the FAA facility as the most
logical place to site the resource recovery plant, for two reasons. It
was almost directly in the center of what we call the "waste centroid"
for the County, equidistant from where the centers of solid waste are
generated, and it was our only reliable customer for steam. The FAA
chose to issue a letter two paragraphs long on December 28, which said
that they would not accept the facility within their boundaries. The
reasons were because of seagulls and things that really didn't apply to
resource recovery. We were very disappointed at the vague reasons they
gave.

We have since asked Congressman Hughes to try to convene all
of the interested parties, but I have a feeling that they are really
not interested because they have other things on their agenda besides
helping Atlantic County to solve its problem. We are going ahead with
a new site selection study because we are just not going to be tied
down by anyone else's decisions.

Last October, the County passed a recycling resolution asking
all of the municipalities to go into mandatory recycling. I might note
on that point that the County does not have the power to institute
mandatory recycling. But, under our voluntary program, the tonnage,
ever since we started three years ago, has doubled every year just
through voluntary efforts.

Let me start by saying that I agree with the concept that
county government should make the final decision. I personally — and
I can speak on behalf of my colleagues on the Board — am not a big fan
of regional authorities. We have always felt that we should handle our
own problems and take responsibility for our own people into our own
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hands. The things I am going to talk about are some improvements to
the process. I have been the Chairman of the Solid Waste Cammittee for
two and a half years now, and there are just a couple of things that I
feel must be addressed and maybe in same way institutionalized. I feel
that DEP should be working closely with the counties all the way along
when siting landfills. My major point here is, we, as the Board of
Freeholders, have made a decision and we are out on a limb on it. We
don't know whether DEP really agrees with it or not. I feel that
samewhere along the way a procedure should be instituted where there
are regular consultations with DEP, so that if we are getting too far
off the track, or our professional study is not up to its standards, we
will know about it before we make the difficult decision.

We also feel that DEP should be assisting us in oconsolidating
our activities. I would like to think that we can get together with
Cape May and Cumberland Counties. Some of the difficulties which exist
are political. Some of them are technical. I feel that if DEP could
institutionalize the process before all the counties get out on a limb
with a landfill and a resource recovery -- and it takes a lot of
leadership and a lot of strength to make these decisions — we should
know that DEP is going to try to guide us in the proper direction if
regionalization is appropriate.

One of the other big issues we face, and I'm speaking, I
guess, for most of South Jersey, is that the Pinelands Commission, on
December 7, at a face-to-face meeting with myself and two other
Freeholders, said that they would not approve any landfills in the
Pinelands area unless it can be decisively shown that there is no other
location anywhere else in the County. Now this puts us, in particular,
in a difficult situation because east of the Parkway we are governed by
CAFRA. Most of the growth in the County is occurring east of the
Parkway. West of the Parkway is where the Pinelands start, and if you
take rational siting criteria, such as large buffer areas, large pieces
of land adequate to last 20 years, you end up with Pinelands sites.
What is really unfair is that we have one little stretch that goes up
to Great Egg Harbor River west of the Parkway, definitely a Pinelands
type environment — as in CAFRA -- because in 1970, someone said, "“This
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piece of ground is very sensitive and should be protected.”
Technically, it is not in the Pinelands, and the Pinelands have came
out and said in the paper that they would like us to put the facility
at that site.

So, we have a definite problem with the Pinelands
Commission. I feel that somewhere along the line the Pinelands, DEP,
and the affected counties have to come up with a solution that does not
write off one-third of the land area to landfills, because we all know
we have to have landfills and we have to live with them.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Do you think there is a legislative
solution? Do you think the Legislature should identify particular
counties and require that these counties join in a common effort to
site a resource recovery facility in certain areas of the State?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Well, I'll tell you, I don't feel that
the Pinelands Commission is as ooncerned about resource recovery
facilities as it is about landfills. I think the resource recovery
facility siting is going ——- in a mutual economic interest -- to be a
cooperative effort, whereas the landfill is simply an environmental
issue and can expand into a political issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Do you think there is more sensitivity
to a landfill siting?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Absolutely.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: In most of those counties?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Absolutely. At our hearings, which we
just went through-- We went through a whole series in December and we
just went through a whole series in April, and the whole thing has
been, "wWell, let the State come in and site the landfills." Now, this
regional approach comes fram two groups of people. It comes fram
elected officials who cannot stand up to public pressure, and it also
comes fram citizens who think that the State is going to put it
sameplace else. I don't feel that those are valid reasons to have a
regional authority on landfills, so to speak. We should try to develop
same sort of institutionalized process where DEP mediates regional
solutions where they make sense. We haven't run into any opposition
yet on resource recovery siting. Regarding the FAA facility siting, no
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one spoke up at our public hearings about that. Wwhen we said in the
paper that we were going to find a new site, no one even wrote a letter
to the editor.

One of the things that has came up is that at every public
hearing we have had, people have said, "We want you to explore all of
the alternative technologies." Now, I have seen the alternative
technologies and I am not impressed. One of the things we lack as
County officials is scientific backup. It could possibly be provided
from the State level. The State could say that these resource recovery
facilities are the best and alternatives A, B, C, and D really don't
work. We are going to have to do that study ourselves at considerable
expense to answer the public. It seems to me that maybe the
information already exists at the State level to assist us.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I have just one other question. I am
sure the growth of the casino industry has impacted on the volume of
solid waste. Has that been of assistance to you, the fact that
Atlantic County is somewhat unique in that they have such an inordinate
amount of refuse and waste caming fram the casinos? Has that helped
public support of resource recovery in the County?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Well, it has certainly made everyone
wake up to the fact that we have to do something more with it than just
have a landfill. An added benefit is, if an inter—-district agreement
cannot be worked out, we have sufficient quantities of refuse to build
an economically viable resource recovery plant. We also, just by the
nature of the industry, have a year-round supply that doesn't fluctuate
very much. In the wintertime it drops off a little bit, but nowhere
near the amount it would if we were still a summer resort community.
So, in that sense it is helpful to us, as strange as that may sound.

There is one other little technical point, and we had to go
to court over this. When we first passed the siting of our landfill,
we did it by resolution because the 1975 law calls for the Board of
Freeholders to make their siting selections by resolution. To me that
makes sense because a solid waste plan is a plan, and a resolution
implies that, "Okay, this is a planning document, and it is somewhat
flexible." The judge ruled it should be an ordinance that the County
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charter law supersede the Solid Waste Management Act. I think this is
a technicality that would probably help the other counties which have a
county executive form of government. I don't know what stage they are
in in their planning, but this caused us a lot of problems. Now, an
ordinance to me denotes that it is the final word, whereas--

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Well, that is not a
matter for the county ocouncil of a particular county to determine.
Their charter is what is the appropriate—

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: (interrupting) Well, in the law it
doesn't mention anything about county charter forms of government.
Maybe that is something that could be addressed.

Other than that, that is about it.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. Is there any particular
area of assistance where the Legislature could assist a particular
county, such as Atlantic County, you know, besides appropriating money
for you? Is there anything in the current law, anything in the
uniqueness of Atlantic County that you could recommend that we review
in order to provide some legislative assistance? My concern is really
rooted, or at least it is my belief that Atlantic County should proceed
as quickly and as expeditiously as possible to site a resource recovery
facility, because I think it is in genuine need of providing a good
example to the southern part of the State and because the volume of
waste you have is continually escalating.

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: I would say the Pinelands issue is the
one area where we need help. We either need legislation that says that
the Pinelands should be open to a regional facility— .

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Do you mean a resource
recovery facility?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: No, a landfill.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: A landfill?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Yes, a landfill. They have never said
anything about resource recovery. I don't know whether they are even
concerned about it. I have a feeling that their opinion of it—

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: (interrupting) But, the Pinelands are
still a part of Atlantic County?
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FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Oh, yes, 80%. See, that is the problem
with siting a landfill. If they say it cannot be in the Pinelands,
then we have to put it in an area where all our housing developments
are.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: So, there is no possibility of siting a
landfill east of the Garden State Parkway?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: We oould probably always find a place,
but it wouldn't be as good as a Pinelands site because you wouldn't
have the buffers and the large land areas. They would have to be
smaller facilities much closer to hames and businesses, and things like
that. We set up a criterion where the site should be 500 acres with a
2,500-foot buffer all around it. That would allow us the flexibility
to have proper drainage and to construct an appropriate facility. If
you go to a smaller facility, it becomes a nightmare as far as building
it and being able to get your money back is ooncerned because it
wouldn't have a long enough life. The biggest area where we need help
then is in addressing the Pinelands, the CAFRA-- I mean, our whole
County is controlled by one State agency or another. We don't really
know where we stand. We are told to site landfills and resource
recovery facilities, and it takes a lot of—

ASSEMBLYMAN  MCENROE: (interrupting) Environmental
regulation as a—
FREEHOLDER CONOVER: (continuing) -—courage to make one of

these decisions. Then you have the possibility that a State agency or
the Pinelands Commission is going to shoot you down.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: But, you are moving expeditiously
toward resource recovery and regional landfills?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Absolutely. We are committed to solving
our own problems.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: And nothing that was said by Cumberland
has any-- You don't disagree with much that was said, in that you do
expect to have a regional solution with Cumberland and Cape May?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Yes, we would love to have a regional
solution. As I said, I think DEP can assist us on some of the details,
but we recognize that that is probably the ideal way to go. We are
prepared to solve our own problems if it comes to that, and we will be
moving forward.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much, Freeholder. We
have a question for you fram the Assemblyman fram Hudson County, Mr.
Vainieri.

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: Freeholder Conover, you mentioned in
your report that the Pinelands Commission would not object to a
resource recovery plant, but they would probably loock unfavorably on a
landfill siting. Is that correct?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: They have never stated whether they are
for or against resource recovery. The meeting we had with them was
specifically to try to find out what their position was on landfill and
resource recovery, but the whole meeting was centered around
landfills. They said that they would not approve a landfill within the
Pinelands' boundaries, unless it could be shown absolutely, positively
by some power greater than ours that there was no other site.

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: The only other alternative there, Mr.
Chairman, 1is resource recovery facilities. I think landfills are
things of the past. That is the objective of the whole thing. So, we
are leaning toward resource recovery as far as burning.

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Well, the problem is, even with the best
resource recovery plants, you still have to landfill the ash. The one
in Baltimore, which was opened in December, is 3,000 tons, burns at
3,000 degrees, and the ash is totally harmless. But, they still have
to landfill 30 or 40 tons of ash a day.

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: Are you speaking for the Pinelands
Commission as far as saying that they won't object to resource
recovery?

FREEHOLDER QOONOVER: I haven't heard them express any
objections to it yet. I can't speak definitively, but I have a feeling
that they have looked at the situation and have concluded that the best
place for resource recovery would be east of the Parkway, because that
is where the population center is. So, it is probably not an issue
that is on the front burner with them. You know, with all of the
facilities, even the camposting facilities we have seen, there is still
a need for same sort of a landfill. I might note that until we get the
resource recovery facility built, we are probably going to extend our
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existing landfill for raw garbage. The new landfill we are siting is
geared just to take the ash, which is supposedly harmless, but, you
know, people don't believe that. As soon as you say it, they figure
that everything within 10 miles is going to be polluted as if it were
hit by an atomic bomb.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you, Freeholder. I have one more
question for you. In Atlantic County, does the Board of Freeholders
have a particular comnittee addressing solid waste?

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Yes. We have a three-member ocommittee
on the Freeholder level, arnd we also have a larger committee we call
the "Solid Waste Action Committee," which involves the County
Executive, the County Council, the County Administrator, and the
Utilities Authority, which is the contracted agency to carry out the
studies and the technicalities of the plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: And I would think that you also have a
Solid Waste Advisory Council under the law.

FREEHOLDER CONOVER: Right. So, there are a lot of heads
thinking about this problem all the time. The one thing we can't solve
is the Pinelands dilemma.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Thank you, Freeholder. We appreciate
your coming before our Committee.

FREEHOLDER OONOVER: You're welcome.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We will now move to Essex County. We
have the County Executive, Mr. Peter Shapiro, joining us. It seems
quite appropriate that we welcome the County Executive this morning.
This public hearing was scheduled probably a month or so ago. How
fortuitous that after the decision made yesterday by the Council in the
City of Newark favorable to the signing of the energy recovery facility
in Essex County, we are able to welcame the County Executive. It has
been a long six-year discussion. It has shown that when intelligent
questions are answered with every available appropriate answer and
public officials are sufficiently convinced that the public's interest
is protected, and the public need is so great that a facility can be
sited in a particular county, it can be done in the most densely
populated State. I want to commend the County Executive and the
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staff. I certainly want to recommend to the Freeholder members who are
here that they consider the question very carefully. We anticipate
same positive support.

Good morning and welcome.

PETER SHAPIRO: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I wish I could say
that the timing of this hearing was entirely gratuitous, but the truth
is, we knew this hearing was coming and I didn't want to have to come
here embarrassed without an approval, so we had to time it exactly this
way. (laughter)

Seriously, it is a pleasure to be able to be here at this
time, particularly on a day when we can celebrate a giant step forward
for New Jersey. Yesterday, with the Newark City Council's vote
approving the first detailed Host Municipality Agreement in the State,
it will allow Essex County and its 22 municipalities to abandon the
old, outmoded, unsafe garbage disposal methods of the past and to
implement plans for the future.

We are proud to be in the forefront in sending out the
message that we must stop treating garbage just to throw it away. It
has been piled up all over New Jersey. As undoubtedly the members of
this Committee recognize, landfilling is something which does not make
sense. We have an imminent danger of choking in our own garbage. Our
landfills blight our landscape and continue to give off a steady stream
of unmonitored air pollution, as well as water pollution, which
threaten our atmosphere and our water supply, and they simply cannot be
allowed to continue. What is more — as I like to say — they provide
one of the worst advertisements for the State of New Jersey there is.
There are no "New Jersey and You, Perfect Together" ads that will
counterbalance one short drive through the dumping grounds of the State
of New Jersey, and that is frequently a drive that people take when
they land at Newark Airport or when they come through the Holland
Tunnel or the Lincoln Tunnel on their way into the most densely
populated parts of the northern part of the State. Certainly, they get
a similar view in some parts of the southern part of the State.

Essex County — which shares with Bergen County the
distinction of being the largest producer of garbage in the State — is
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instituting a two-part program composed of recycling and
garbage-to—-energy conversion, which when instituted together, should
reduce our reliance on landfills to a tiny portion of today's level.

This program has been a long time in the making. It was one
of my top priorities when I took office as County Executive at the end
of 1978 because it was clear that 1landfills were destroying the
environment. Even if landfills were safe — which they are not — they
were becaming increasingly scarce and we needed to find a better way to
deal with the garbage we generate.

The critical approval by the Newark City Council of a
peaceful agreement between a host municipality and a county is the
result of a cooperative effort and a partnership between the City and
the county and the courage needed to make difficult and necessary
decisions. I can't emphasize how important it is that this was not
samething that was rammed down anyone's throat. This is something that
was negotiated and agreed to between willing, consenting governments,
and that is samething which I think strengthens our hand in saying that
we have taken the right approach here.

There are several pertinent issues which I would like to
touch upon today because they serve as an illustration of the steps

that had to be taken to pave the way for the first energy recovery
plant in the State. By the way, just for the record, we prefer to use

the term "energy recovery" rather than "resource recovery" because that
more accurately describes what we are doing, that is, we are pulling
energy out of the garbage. We are not really pulling much in the way
of other resources out of the garbage in the plant itself. The
recycling process will do that, but for the main resource, the
overwhelming resource pulled out of the garbage is strictly energy in
one of these plants.

The issues I would like to stress are: the selection of the
technology; the siting of the plant; the Host Municipality Agreement
which was approved by the Newark City Council yesterday; recycling as
an integral part of the garbage-to—energy plant; and, the State's role
in recycling and resource recovery.
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Let's take the technology first. We selected a process known
as "water wall combustion," which efficiently burns garbage, reduces it
to an inert and nontoxic ash, and creates electricity. This process
was selected in a very oonservative way because there are over 400
facilities in operation throughout the world, mostly in Europe and
Japan, where they cammonly rely on garbage burning plants right in the
midst of their most densely populated centers. I think it is important
to note that Europe and Japan are more densely populated than we are,
even in New Jersey, and, therefore, they had to grapple with this issue
earlier. I would oppose this plant at any site unless the technology
had already been proven safe and environmentally sound.

No matter how safe the technology, siting decisions are still
difficult and controversial. Before selecting the site on Blanchard
Street in Newark, in the Newark Industrial Meadowlands, 45 potential
sites were identified and evaluated.

In choosing a site, we set several goals: First, to protect
public health and the environment. The spot we chose meets rigorous
standards. It is a flat, open plain area not next to a high ridge nor
lodged deep in a valley. The topography is oonsidered ideal for
ensuring minimum possible ground-level air pollution.

Second, to avoid deluging small local roads with a flood of
garbage trucks. Our designated site is at the intersection of the New
Jersey Turnpike, the Pulaski Skyway, and Routes 1 and 9. Among the
many requirements in the permits is the establishment of mandatory
truck routes to and fram the facility that will keep all non-Newark
trucks off local roads. The ocounty police will be working on
enforcing this, in oconjunction with the City of Newark, our own
Division of Solid Waste Management, and local citizens' groups.

Third, to minimize the cost of transporting garbage to the
plant. Since garbage is produced by people, most of it is where the
most people are. The urban eastern section of the ocounty produces 65%
of the garbage we generate; therefore, sites in this area of maximum
production are associated with the shortest hauling distance and the
lowest transportation costs.
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Fourth, to maximize our ability to use garage as a resource
rather than as a waste product. Sites were evaluated with respect to
the cost of oonnecting to the power transmission system of Public
Service Electric & Gas Campany.

Fifth, to provide an economic stimulus where it would be most
beneficial. This plant will generate hundreds of construction jobs and
many permanent jobs, and jobs are most needed in our urban areas.

The siting analysis that we conducted with the aid of our
engineers determined that the Blanchard Street site was the premier
site. Siting decisions are difficult ones that must be based on sound
and defensible criteria, as we believe ours have been.

The Newark City Council, which scrutinized all aspects of the
Agreement, was particularly vigilant in demanding solid evidence to
back up the siting decision. It takes great courage for local
government officials to vote on siting a controversial new facility
like this, instead of simply saying, as too often we hear, "Not in my
back yard." For the Newark Municipal Council -- the first in the State
to be called upon to make that public stand — it took an even greater
level of commitment. They will serve as an example to other ocouncils
and other city governments who will face the same difficult decisions
in the future.

Let's take a look at the specific terms of the ocontract.
This contract, which we refer to as the Host Municipality Agreement, is
the result of tough negotiations that started four years ago. The
initial Memorandum of Understanding, which had prior approval by the
City, took place in March, 1982. The most important aspects of the
Agreement are the measures to guarantee that the design aspects of the
plant will be carried out according to the strictest standards to
protect the health of our citizens and the values of the cammunity.

I recognize that because we are in the forefront on this
issue, our project is viewed with heightened concern, as well as
heightened interest. It carries with it a special burden and a greater
challenge. In truth, to many citizens, the inability to be able to
point to an operating plant within New Jersey was one of the things
which made it more difficult. Our ability to get this plant built as
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quickly as possible should be an asset to every other county in the
State in dealing with the siting question, when they can say, "You
don't have to go to Saugus, Massachusetts, or Clearwater, Florida, to
see a plant. You can go right here within New Jersey and see one that
is working. It is regulated by the same regulators that will be
regulating our plant.” Then I think we will have a far better
advertisement, as it were, for the success of this technology.

Because of our special burden here, we shoulder a larger
responsibility than those who will follow to demonstrate the
reliability and safety of a process that has been proven safe
elsewhere, but has not yet been operated in this State.

There are, understandaply, public health concerns that are
raised with regard to this project. It is imperative that these
concerns be met with the strictest environmental requirements and the
tightest monitoring standards. The required performance of this
facility will exceed DEP's own guidelines published in 1983, and the
guidelines of the State of California, to which New Jersey's guidelines
are most often compared. California is known for having the toughest
air pollution standards in the world.

We will have oontinuous monitoring of key operational
characteristics and emissions to ensure the elimination of danger to
health by such potential pollutants as particulates, heavy metals, and
organic compounds, such as dioxins. In addition, independent
monitoring of emissions will be conducted quarterly. This supplemental
monitoring program, to our knowledge, is the first ever to be written
into an energy recovery facility agreement. It will be overseen by an
environmental monitoring committee appointed by the City, the county,
and the Port Authority. The cost of this monitoring will be borne as

part of the project costs.
Our citizens' health must come first and foremost. We insist

on — and are willing to pay the price of -- the most modern,
state-of-the—-art pollution controls.

An integral part of the county's solid waste management plan
is the expansion of recycling. Energy recovery without recycling is an
environmentally unsound and overly expensive way to go.
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There is no other area the size and diversity of Essex County
that has set such an ambitious objective to reduce the amount of
garbage through recycling. This commitment has resulted in our
decision to reduce the size of our energy recovery plant by 15% in
anticipation of the success of our recycling. And, we have gone a step
further. We are requiring mandatory recycling as a condition for using
the energy recovery facility. We had already done this before any
State action along these lines was proposed, and we will go ahead with
doing it regardless of whether or not a mandatory State recycling
program goes into effect. We feel we are legally able to do that with
the operation of the plant. We can simply say, "If you don't recycle,
you can't bring your garbage here."

Essex County already has more mandatory recycling programs
than any other county, and it leads the State in tonnage recycled. We
will continue to seek new opportunities for recycling, but it would be
naive to hope that recycling itself could be an effective solution to
our entire garbage problem, as some have suggested. A good example of
this is Berkeley, California, which several years ago adopted a 50%
recycling goal — the highest in the nation. Even in affluent
Berkeley, this has turned out to be a pipe dream. According to the
City Manager, Berkeley today is recycling less than 7% of its garbage.
Many of our Essex County municipalities are already doing better than
that program, and we will continue to improve. Our target is to reduce
our garbage by 15% to 25% through recycling.

Although approval by the Newark City Council was the single
most critical step in the final round before ground breaking for
construction of the plant, there are several actions that are still
necessary. There are several final contractual agreements that need to
be wrapped up. Final permits must be issued by DEP. Draft permits
were issued in November, 1984, and a public hearing was held by DEP the
following month to allow for public response. Because of the tough
standards that have been set for the facility by the county and our
partners, the City of Newark and the Port Authority, I am confident
that the required permits will be issued this summer.
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There remains the critical issue of financing, in which the
State has agreed to play a part. The $300 million energy recovery
plant will be financed primarily by the Port Authority of New York and
New Jersey, with a $50 million equity investment by American REF-FUEL,
which will design, build, and operate the facility under contract with
the Port Authority. Let me be clear, by the way, that the financing
being provided by the Port Authority is not a subsidy. That will be
paid back by fees which are charged to users, so any other counties
that hear this which may get the impression that somehow we are on a
hayride by virture of the Port Authority, should know that that is not
the case. The equity investment by American REF-FUEL will also be paid
back in the form of a profit share. The final pieces of financing are
to be provided by the State, with $50 million fram the Natural
Resources Bond Act and an additional $25 to $30 million in State
funding to be provided through legislation or administrative action
that will be considered this spring.

I look forward to working with this Committee and the
Legislature in making this final piece of financial support came into
place. I know it will be ocontroversial.

I loock to the Legislature, also, for bipartisan support of a
package of environmental bills that will include the financial
resources needed to get New Jersey's first energy recovery plant into
operation.

To enhance solid waste management plans throughout the State,
we need State action, as well, to develop strong markets for recyclable
materials. This is urgent. Recycling depends upon growing markets,
and strong leadership in this area will reap significant benefits.
Without these markets, recycling will effectively disappear. That
already seems to be the case as you look at the cyclical nature of
recycling in areas like glass and metal. One example of a developing
market is the use of recycled glass cullet for road beds and road
paving materials. DOT could make a real difference in expanding this
market.

Another area that is of tremendous importance — which is not
in my prepared text here, but which I want to emphasize -- is the need
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to do samething with regard to ash, the residue which is produced by
the resource recovery plants. Ash recycling could become a reality in
New Jersey if we, in a combined way, were to put our minds to it. Ash
has been used as an ingredient in road aggregate in some of the other
plants around the nation. For example, in the entire blacktopping of
the area around the Saugus, Massachusetts, plant, they have used ash as
part of a component of the road aggregate there. We could do that
here, particularly' in light of all of the road building projects which
are going on in the State today, and which are likely to continue into
the future. This would be a good time for us to make a commitment to
do that, for us to join together the efforts we are making in
environmental protection with the efforts we are making in
transportation, to make sure that a public need is met. In the absence
of satisfactory ash recycling, we need to develop regional sites for
landfilling the residues of these plants. I emphasize this because it
would be a silly thing, and a time-consuming and politically painful
process, unnecessarily, to make it so that every county had to site a
small ash landfill. Siting any landfill is difficult; preparing for
acceptance of the ash is expensive. To do it ocounty by ocounty, bit by
bit, just defies any kind of logic. It makes far more sense, as we
suggested originally in our consent judgment with the State and the
Hackensack Meadowlands, to have, for example, in the northern part of
the State a four-county approach to this issue, knowing that all four
counties — Hudson, Essex, Passaic, and Bergen — are going to develop
these plants and are going to need a place to landfill small amounts of
ash. We ought to be working on that jointly. It's crazy to simply be
hiding our heads in the sand, pointing fingers at each other, and
saying that each of us has to do it.

Another example of where recycling could be very helpful and
could make a big contribution — and where the State could do something
which would be helpful — would be the area of a nuisance thing,
particularly to our neighbors in Hudson, and that is the area of rubber
tires. There are constant rubber tire fires in the area because rubber
tires are heaped up. They create nocuous air pollution, and here is an
area where a lot could be done with a determined effort in recycling.
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Again, they oould be used in part for road repaving materials. That
has been done in other states.

Another area which is important would be to see that we use
the State's purchasing power to make more use of recycled papers and
other products made from recycled raw materials. A forward-looking
purchasing or procurement policy by the State would motivate recycling
throughout the State and would set an example.

Lastly, I would encourage the enactment of deposit
legislation — the so-called bottle bill -- to reduce litter, which is
one way to reduce the waste. There is no reason to think that
recycling and a deposit bill are incompatible. 1In fact, recycling
should be enhanced as people become more aware and build up a greater
consciousness about the monetary or economic value of the trash. I
believe we need to think of garbage as the valuable resource it can be,
and not just as samething that is thrown away. If we in New Jersey use
it as a resource, garbage can became to us what oil is to Kuwait.

Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much for your testimony,
Mr. Shapiro. I appreciate your commenting on the mandatory recycling
legislation which is before the Legislature at this time. In our
particular Committee, we have a bill which has been introduced — we
have it under review -- relating to the establishment by DEP of
regional landfills for the specific purpose of having a bill in the
works, so to speak, that will address the concern that I think we all
have with finding a place for the residual waste fram energy recovery
facilities that will be constructed in caming years in New Jersey.

Also, you anticipated my question regarding the legislative
environmental package that is before the Legislature. It has not
actually been introduced, but we are well aware of its contents. 1
think all of us are reviewing the substance of that package.

Assemblyman Vainieri of Hudson County, I'm sure you're
pleased about the action of the Newark City Council yesterday.

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: Mr. Chairman, I just want to add to
Mr. Shapiro's testimony. Mr. Shapiro, you should be congratulated and
the Newark City Council should be congratulated for coming up with this
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historical action and getting the first energy recovery plant site in
the State.

MR. SHAPIRO: I think it is important, by the way, and I am
not just saying this because of present campany, but our Board of
Freeholders played a big role in lobbying that through the Newark City
Council. An awful lot of credit belongs there as well. The Council
really showed tremendous courage on this, and I don't think that that
was any accident. I think that occurred in good part because there was
a real strong effort to make sure that the facts, not the misleading
fears, were what got out to the people. I think seeing a vote which
took place as heavily as it did in favor of the plan -—- six in favor,
two opposed, and one abstaining — was because of a great effort by
many people.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Thank you, Mr. Shapiro. We appreciate
your testimony. Again, I believe that the decision made in Essex
County in support of the siting of what will probably be the largest of
all the energy recovery facilities will set in motion appropriate
decisions by other counties.

MR. SHAPIRO: If I may add just one thing based upon earlier
testimony on a small issue that only has to do with county executives.
We have always used the ordinance issue with regard to the adoption of
our solid waste management plan. We never had a problem on that; it
has never been an issue of tension between us. In fact, it is
really appropriate to do it that way because it allows for the full
scope of hearings an ordinance gets, which a resolution does not get.
As I am sure you are aware fraom your experience, an ordinance requires
a full two years, is subject to veto power, and is subject to the
ability of the public to camment much more extensively; in fact, to
have a referendum on any ordinance which is passed. That is samething
I think is an additional safeqguard, which I think is really good.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Sure. My camment relative to it being
a matter for a county council reference— Simply as a governmental
body with good advice fram our attorneys, I think that is the
appropriate way. I certainly agree with you.

Thank you again. We appreciate your testimony.

MR. SHAPIRO: Thanks a lot.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: And, Mr. Hull, Director of Planning, we
congratulate you also.

MR. HULL: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We would 1like to hear now fraom
Freeholder Kenneth Miller of Warren County. Mr. Miller, will you
please join us? Good morning.

FREEHOLDER KENNETH C. MILLER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members
of the Committee. I want to thank you for the opportunity to be here
today. I am a Freeholder representing Warren County.

I would like to give you an update on our activities at this
point. Ours is a small county; we have no county executive and no
administrator, so the three Freeholders run our business. I hesitate
to make the next statement following Essex County, but I will anyway.
Warren County has embarked upon a courageous effort to bring the first
resource recovery system in New Jersey on line by March, 1988. It is a
small facility of only 400 tons per day, but it is sized to meet our
needs for the next 20 years.

Along with this facility, we envision a residual landfill
opening simultaneously with the ERF. Thee are basically four key
elements to the structure of our projects, and they are: the Pollution
Control Financing Authority, the selected owner/operator of the ERF,
the solid waste franchise district, and the Warren County Board of
Freeholders.

Now, the Pollution Control Financing Authority was
reactivated by the Board of Freeholders as a means of providing
financing to a private owner/operator through the use of tax-free
revenue bonds and to insulate and protect the County of Warren from
- financial liability in the event of a default in the repayment of those
bonds. The Pollution Control Financing Authority was created under
various State statutes which give us th basic power to purchase, lease,
and sell land for the use of resource recovery facilities. They also
give us the power to borrow money for such facilities through bonding,
and the power to extend credit to the operator to build the
facilities. Of utmost importance to us is 40:37(c)-10. This section
provides that, and I'll quote: "The State, county, and municipalities
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shall not, in any event, be liable for the payment of the principal of
or interest or premiums, if any, on bonds of an authority or for the
performance of any pledge, obligation, or agreement of any kind
whatsoever which may be undertaken by such authority. No breach by an
authority of any such pledge, obligation, or agreement may impose any
pecuniary liability upon the State, county, or municipality or any
charge upon their general credit or against their taxing power."

This paragraph is one of the main reasons we chose to use the
Pollution Control Financing Authority as the vehicle to provide the
financing for our project. The County of Warren will never be liable
on the $45 million bond obligation.

The County elected to proceed with private ownership of an
ERF facility due to the analyzed tax and operating benefits. - The
owner/operator currently selected will build, operate, and own the ERF
plant. He will build the plant with a portion of his own money or
equity contribution, in addition to the funds loaned to him fram the
construction fund.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Will that be the County's construction
fund?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: Yes, we have that money in place. Excuse
me, it's the Pollution Control Financing Authority's money; we have
that money.

The exact relationship between the Authority and the
owner/operator will be the subject of negotiations over the next few
months. Subjects to be negotiated besides design and operation will be
the net tipping fee to be paid by haulers to the facility, revenue
sharing of energy revenues, if any, with the Authority, reimbursement
of expenses and costs of planning and development as pass~-through
costs, and the like. It will be at this point that we will attempt to
recover most, if not all, of the engineering expense of the project
that has passed through reimbursements. Those expenses not covered in
this manner will be reimbursed out of the remaining balance of the bond
proceeds after construction. I might add that we expect to expend
approximately $2 million, which we hope to recover. We have already
spent over $1 million.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Mr. Miller, do you have knowledge of
any other county that is using a Pollution Control Financing Authority
to develop a facility?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: I do not have any specific knowledge.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: So, Warren is the only oounty at this
time that is using that opportunity?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: To my knowledge, that is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Because I know the Legislature— It
became law a few years back that energy recovery facilities were
included as a part of pollution control financing.

FREEHOLDER MILLER: There is a drawback to that, and I will
get to it in just a very few minutes, if you don't mind.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Go right ahead, sir.

FREEHOLDER MILLER: All right. We have applied for, and are
on the verge of receiving, a designation of all of Warren County as a
solid waste franchise district. This is necessary for several
reasons. In order for our planned facility to work, it will need 320
tons of solid waste with an average BTU content of 4,500. If we are
able to control all of Warren County's waste, we estimate it to be 240
tons per day. The collection practices in the 23 Warren County
municipalities are diverse, same having municipal collection, same
having private coollection by private haulers, and same having
free-for-all private selection of private haulers. Currently, there is
no mechanism available to enforce sending all of Warren County's solid
waste, no matter how it is oollected, to our proposed facility, thus
the need for the designation of a franchise district.

What we hope to accomplish is to possess another tool to
enforce delivery of waste to our facility. Once we have received the

designation of the area, all solid waste generated within that
designated area, upon application for an operating franchise by the
owner/operator for the facility, with resulting tipping fees and
tariffs, by law enforceable through the BPU and the DEP, shall be
required to be taken to and disposed of at our facility. This is one
of two cornerstones behind our ability to make this thing work. We
need this to prevent the haulers and those municipalities which haul
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their own from market shopping at other facilities, be they landfills
or ERF facilities. Once directed, they must come to us or face
financial penalties and/or possible sanctions against their ability to
haul. This particular step is crucial and critical to an operating
facility.

We did not believe without a guaranteed waste flow by the
County that we could really strike a deal to finance this project. It
must be faced that there are same risks inherent in solving this
problem. Guaranteeing the waste stream is the one we chose to take.

Probably the most confusing point at this juncture is the
relationship between the Board of Freeholders and the Pollution Control
Financing Authority. We studied projects which failed back in 1982 and
discovered that one central theme in those failures was the lack of
political backing fram the governing bodies for the proposed projects.
Recognizing this, we reconstituted the Pollution Control Financing
Authority in 1984, and we included the entire three-member Board of
Freeholders as three out of five members on the implementing

authority. 1In this way we felt that the State, the County, and the
vendors would all see that the political and governmental forces in the
County were solidly behind the project. It was designed to prevent a
runaway authority which oould do what it wanted, notwithstanding the
wishes of the Freeholder Board. As you can see fram our membership,
the Board has, at all times, an absolute voting majority on all issues.

As stated above, the Authority was used, and is used, to
insulate and protect the County from exposure and ultimate liability
for the project.

One of the most important powers —- and this is getting back
to what I was referring to before — which is needed by the Authority,
which this statute oconspicuously does not give it, is the power of
eminent domain, cammonly called "the power to condemn." Due to the
confusing ownership situation discovered at our sites, and because of
the cleaner approach to taking without requiring an owner's consent, it
was suggested that taking the site through condemnation was the best
approach for the County to take to acquire it. I say "for the County
to take," for it is the County, in the absence of another authority,
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which has the power to condemn. The funds to reimburse and the power
to buy from the County once it owns this site already exist in the
Authority.

I would now like to touch on a landfill. The question of
ownership and operation of the landfill for residual purposes has not
been totally decided by the Freeholder Board. Our initial thoughts
have always been to have the County own and operate the facility due to
its limited input per day and as a way of protecting ourselves fram any
outside solid waste through a private operator. The financing of the
landfill, I would think, would come fram three separate long-term bond
issues as needed every five to seven years. Obviously, more analysis
will have to be done on this issue as siting proceeds.

Where do we go from here? Well, we have a good plan. We
have enough money in the bank to wultimately make the projects
successful. We have, in my humble opinion, the best advisers money can
buy.

The second thing we found wrong with most of the projects
which failed in our studies back in 1982, and in our review of other
county projects throughout the State in 1984, was the lack of a working
project team that functioned as a team. If we did a single thing right
in all of this, it was establishing our Working Project Committee.
This Committee was the focal point of our efforts and consisted of all
of our advisers, a Freeholder liaison, a solid waste coordinator, and a
SWAC liaison.

I have tried to explain briefly how we have been proceeding
during the past year or so — or several years. I hope that with this
information you will have a better understanding of what Warren County
is doing. If you have any further questions, I will be happy to try to
answer them. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you, Freeholder. The question I
have is: Do you think the Legislature should provide some attention to
the contractual agreements between the collectors and the custamers,
whether they be municipalities or individuals? Assuming the BPU will
not have a strong role in the establishment of tariffs for the
collection of solid waste in the future, do you think there is a need
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for legislative intervention in establishing at least some parameters
for contractual agreements for collection?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: There must be a way to guarantee that the
refuse will go to your facility. If you don't have that guarantee, I
do not believe you will be able to find someone to own and operate
it. In my opinion, it would help if there was legislation to that
effect.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: I'm referring now to beyond the
franchising question. 1In other words, I'm sure Warren County will be
the controlling voice in the franchising question, but beyond that,
should we— You make more uniform the collection procedures. Do you
think it would be good for a county such as Warren, with so many small
municipalities?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: As I said before, we have various methods
of collection. We have one municipality which has received quite a
drastic reduction in its costs. The collection is done by one hauler
through a municipal contract and they have mandatory recycling. The
costs on an approximate $400,000 contract went down by $100,000 through
mandatory recycling. To answer your question, I believe that if you
could regulate less diverse methods of collection for us, it would
help.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. I have one other question.
Is Warren County interested at all in any regional solution with other
counties in your area?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: We will be looking to our sister counties
for same importation on a limited basis. We also envision an
importation which would taper off as our County grows. So, at this
point I would say that Warren County is trying to take care of its own
waste within its own borders.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: And that is your long-range intention,
sir?

FREEHOLDER MILLER: That is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Assemblyman Vainieri, do you have any
questions?

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: No, thank you.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Mr. Miller, we thank you for coming
before our Committee, and we wish Warren County well. If there is any
help we can provide for you, please call on us.

FREEHOLDER MILLER: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: The next witness on our list is the

engineer in charge of solid waste at the Hackensack Meadowlands
Commission, Mr. Tom Marturano. How are you, sir? It's nice to see
you, and welcame. I'm sure you have met my Freeholder colleague, Mr.
Vainieri.
THOMAS MARTURANO: I will keep my statements brief because of the
length of time this hearing has dragged on so far, but I would like to
touch on a couple of items, specifically legislative changes I think
you could work on which might help not only us in the Meadowlands, but
everyone.

First and foremost is environmental impairment insurance.
That situation is so critical right now that it is almost
incomprehensible. The market has essentially dried up. There are many
landfills up there that are not able to get it. Our policy at the
Meadowlands is threatened to be cancelled in November. There is no one
writing it. Lloyd's of London pulled out of the market. I think it is
going to be necessary for the State to enter into a self-insured type
of program for environmental impairment. Maybe we can put an
additional tax on the landfill tipping fees. That, plus a premium paid
by each one of the landfills, could be put into a generalized fund and
could, in effect, underwrite the environmental impairment insurance for
the landfills operating within the State. I think that is probably the
only way you are going to have any type of safety, any type of
insurance program for those landfills. No one is writing the
insurance. We have been looking for quite a few months. We finally
did get someone. Our premium went up from $80,000 to $330,000, but in
spite of that dramatic increase in the premium, they are still deciding
to pull out of the market.

I might add that we have never had a claim against our
insurance policy. So, in spite of those facts, it appears as though
none of the insurance industry wants to get involved in this market.
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Without it, all of the residents of the State are really in jeopardy.
We really need same sort of a statewide policy, and I think the money
could be generated through the tipping fees.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: That was really my question. Are you
functioning now without any insurance, any general liability?

MR. MARTURANO: We have until November. We are trying to—
There are landfills in the Meadowlands that are not covered right now,
and there are landfills in the State that are not covered right now.
It is a dangerous situation for all residents of the State. We should
really look toward getting that situation corrected as soon as
possible. It looks as if the only way you are going to get this
resolved is through some sort of State self-insuring program.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Does the major element of losses
concern the result of just the leachate problem up at the Meadowlands?

MR. MARTURANO: Well, that would certainly be one of them,
but it would not be exclusively that. For example, the failure at the
Global Landfill would be another example of that type of insurance. At
same of the older dumps throughout the State, there may be long-term
questions of liability that are going to have to be addressed. There
are several different scenarios where that could come into play as
environmental impairment liability. It all depends on— Each county's
landfill is essentially different on what its most probable threat to
the environment would be.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Okay. Our Cammittee Aide has duly
noted your concern, and we would really like to have the opportunity
to call on you and your staff for a further review. If you could
provide us with same definitive language, some supplemental background
on the magnitude of the problem, I think we would certainly entertain
thoughts of drafting some legislation that would address the problem.

MR. MARTURANO: Okay. The next item would be A-1778. There
are a couple of items concerning that bill that came up as we started
to get into the implementation of it and what it intended, which really
need to be resolved. One of the most basic ones is a definition of a
"resource recovery facility." The way it is described in the bill, the
way it is being interpreted, it is too broad of a definition. I think
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the intent of it was to literally just include the major resource
recovery facilities.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Energy recovery facilities.

MR. MARTURANO: Energy recovery facilities?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I am not borrowing any terminology.

MR. MARTURANO: The definition as it now stands is so broad
that it applies to paper recycling facilities, especially those in the
northeastern part of the State. I mean, we have literally hundreds of
those facilities in all of the towns. To try to administer this bill,
if you were to try to give each one of those host community fees—
First of all, I can't even conceive how you would go about doing that.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: So, we would identify it as.an energy
recovery facility of a certain size.

MR. MARTURANO: . That would be one way of doing it, or a
certain technology, or certain groups of technologies. The way it
stands right now, that section of it is going to be non—implementable.
What it is going to do is put a halt to the rest of it. I think that
is samething that needs to be resolved very quickly.

Another question that has come up is the implementation date
of A-1778. It goes into effect May 1, but are the host cammunity fees
retroactive to the first of the year, or do the host community benefits
start on May 1, the date of the enactment of the bill? That is
something which is not clear; it is a question that has came up.
Again, as we are trying to implement this bill, it is a question that
has came up.

Another question that has come up is: Do the host cammunity
benefits accrue to residual landfill host communities? In other words,
suppose a residual 1landfill is not located in the same town as a
resource recovery plant and the ash residual is taken to another town
in the same county, does that host community for the residual landfill
also receive host community benefits? 1In other words, a dollar a ton
is given to the host cammunity of the resource recovery plant, but then
there has to be another dollar for the ash generated at the resource
recovery plant when that ash is deposited in that town.
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ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: We are aware of those particular
problems and also the difficulty of providing host community benefits
when a landfill is in more than one municipality. We have a formula
worked out; it has gone through the Assembly and it is in the Senate
now. But, we appreciate that point, too.

MR. MARTURANO: The implementation date is also very
important, and how the benefits are repaid. I don't think that was
clearly defined. You know, are they paid monthly, are they paid
yearly, is it something—-

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) I believe that is an
administrative matter for DEP, but we can certainly—

MS. MANUTT: (interrupting) I think, also, that it is part
of the agreement on how it is paid and when; for instance, if it is in
lieu of taxes or in some other form or sort of payment.

MR. MARTURANO: What I'm saying is—— You're probably right,
but what that has done is Jjust add another element into the
negotiations, which is delaying the process. If perhaps we could clear
that up and make it—

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Okay. We can relay
that to DEP for you.

MR. MARTURANO: While we are on the question of the comment
about residual landfills, I think — and this is another issue — that
DEP should be directed towards establishing new regulations
specifically for residual landfills. Obviously, there are none
operating in the State right now. The existing regulations which are
geared more towards traditional municipal sanitary landfills don't
necessarily apply to residual 1landfills. There are many unique
qualities to a residual landfill that really need to be addressed, and
these need to be addressed now while these landfills are in the
planning stages. We're calling for the construction of these residual
landfills without necessarily all of the regulatory guidance the
individual counties may need to construct and operate these residual
landfills. I think that is something that statewide could have—-

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Do you think they pose
an environmental danger commensurate with a sanitary landfill?
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MR. MARTURANO: Not if the landfill is built properly. The
technology which exists today is such that if you build the landfill
properly there shouldn't be any more of a threat from a residual
landfill than there would be fram a sanitary landfill, again, built
with the same technology -- you know, the good liners, collection
systems for the handling of the leachate, etc. There is leachate
generated.

The other thing about residual landfills — and I don't know
if I want to get too much into this because of what was said previously
— is that they are not just residual landfills. Okay? There is quite
a bit of material which goes into these landfills, by necessity, which
isn't ash, such as things which cannot be processed. There is going to
be all the garbage, regular straight garbage, when that facility isn't
operating. There will be many times when that facility will be down
for either routine maintenance or for some other reason, especially
when facilities are being designed on the edge; in other words, when
the capacity is being downsized, for whatever reason, there isn't that
built-in reserve capacity that you have in a lot of facilities. For
example, waste water treatment plants are built for flows for year
2020, They are built so large in order to accommodate this future
flow. Resource recovery planning is not following that. 1In fact, it
is going just the opposite; they are making them smaller than the
present loadings. The example in Essex County would be a primary
example of that. We are actually building them smaller than what the
present loadings are. There is no roam for growth in the facilities.
To build a several-hundred-million-dollar plant and to rely on
recycling and whatever other waste reduction methods are being proposed
to lower that waste loading, doesn't necessarily seem to me — in my
personal opinion -- to be the way we should be going, not when we are
so conservative in other areas.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: The Essex County facility was downsized
in anticipation of a greater recycling success and in anticipation of
an efficiency—

MR. MARTURANO: (interrupting) And, zero population growth.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (continuing) -—allowing for an orderly
growth.
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MR. MARTURANO: No, it's zero population growth.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Yes, I guess it is zero population
growth.

MR. MARTURANO: Yes, and I don't know if that is necessarily
the way it should have been done. It seems to be a large gamble there,
and there is no contingency plan if that gamble fails. Suppose that
gamble backfires, where is the oontingency plan? There is no
contingency plan at this point if that gamble doesn't pay off, and that
is important.

The other thing with relation to that is the regionalization
of residual landfills that Mr. Shapiro was alluding to. While that is
certainly a viable alternative in certain areas of the State, it is not
a viable alternative, for example—

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: (interrupting) Do you feel it is a
threat to the Hackensack Meadowlands?

MR. MARTURANO: It is not a question of it being a threat; it
is a question of it being technically non—-implementable. That is the
significant difference between its being a threat to the Meadowlands
specifically. The reason it's technically non-implementable is because
of the quantities involved. The four counties in the Hackensack
Meadowlands generate approximately 12,000 tons of garbage a day. That
is what is coming into the district right now. If we were to take even
the most optimistic waste reduction figures, they're saying that these
plants will generate approximately 20% in ash, and approximately 20% of
the original waste flow is non—-processable and has to be landfilled
directly. So, what we are talking about is 40% of the incoming waste
load which still ends up in a landfill. That is at every facility,
worked every day, that never has any down time.

At the Meadowlands, that would result in a landfill of about
5,000 tons a day, bigger than any of the landfills that now exist
anywhere in the State. So, it is not a question of it being-- It is a
question in our particular case — in the northeastern part of the
State — of it being non-implementable from a technical standpoint. It
is just going to be impossible to operate a landfill, especially when
you are dealing with ash of that size. The truck traffic— It would
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just be impossible to operate a landfill of that size. First of all,
where would you find a spot big enough? Second of all, there is the
truck traffic concentrating on one area. What happens when you——

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Well, you know, in
fairness, Mr. Marturano, I have not heard that there is an absolute
commitment on the part of those four counties to direct their residual
waste to the Hackensack Meadowlands in future years.

MR. MARTURANO: No, there was a plan—

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) There is no oconcern
about the implementation and support of a regional solution to the
residual waste problem. Of course, there has been mention made of the
Hackensack Meadowlands, but I have never heard it mentioned fram the
viewpoint of size of 5,000 tons per day to be deposited in perpetuity,,
if you will, to the Hackensack Meadowlands. I don't think that is part
of anyone's plans.

MR. MARTURANO: Well, that is the plan. That is the plan
which is being put forth by--

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) They may be your
statistics, but I'm sure that there is no anticipation of the 5,000
tons per day, because I agree with you, I don't think it is technically
feasible.

MR. MARTURANO: It absolutely is not. I can guarantee you
that it is not. What happens--

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) That is, if we want to
have a living Hackensack Meadowlands in the future.

MR. MARTURANO: What makes it worse, and here is where it
really becomes non-implementable, is the fact that these facilities
have routine downtime. If each facility only goes down 15% of its
time, approximately two months-—- If each facility were to be scheduled
down for two months of the year, that would mean that eight months of
the year, 5,000 tons per day of ash and non—processables would come in
jumps anywhere between the 5,000 and the 10,000 figure. God forbid if
all four of them ever went down at the same time; you would have a
situation where you would have 12,000 tons a day oconverging on one

-site.
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ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Yes, but the Essex County facility is
designed so that downtime will not be a large problem for them.

MR. MARTURANO: Well, being designed so close to the edge
like that — and there is routine maintenance on these facilities — if
one of them goes down— Each one of them is 750 tons per day. Even if
you take one out of service a week, you are still talking about a
750-ton additional increase in the waste loadings on that facility. If
each one of the four counties were to do that, you would be talking
about an additional 3,000 tons a day of straight garbage.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: But there is storage designed into the
facility, also.

MR. MARTURANO: Not nearly enough to handle any type of
routine maintenance on those boilers. Once a boiler goes down— The
start-up time alone on a boiler is over a week. SO, once you take that
boiler out of service, you're talking about more storage capacity than
any of those facilities has available. You are talking about a
significant impact on the residual/by-pass landfill. It is samething
that isn't being given enough thought to, and that is why, in spite of
what was said before, each one of the counties should really be looking
at solving its own problems in that respect, at least in the northern
part of the Siate. In the southern part of the State, where the
quantities are not that great, sure, maybe regionalization makes
sense. In the northern part of the State—-

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: (interrupting) Oh, I agree with you to
a great degree.

MR. MARTURANO: (continuing) —there is no question about
it. It is not a violation.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I thought you would be much more
enthused about Essex County's success.

MR. MARTURANO: Fram the perspective of the Meadowlands, we
see the Essex County success as not necessarily a success, only because
they are significantly behind in their schedule. We have a July, 1987,

consent order signed with them that they are going to be out of the
district with straight landfilling.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I have had the opportunity of
representing Essex County in some of the negotiations in the Hackensack
Meadowlands for six or seven years now, and I have always appreciated
your diligence and protection of your Commission.

MR. MARTURANO: Well, when we sign a consent order with a
Jjudge—

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: (interrupting) And your inflexibility
at times regarding that question.

MR. MARTURANO: (continuing) -—and we do planning based on
that consent order, we anticipate that all the parties signing the
consent order will put forth a good-faith effort toward meeting it.
And, while we understand there are problems and we see good progress
being made toward the siting of a resource recovery plant, I don't see
that as an alleviation of the requirement to satisfy the consent
order. There is no reason why the residual landfill couldn't be sited
right now, wherever Essex County is going to site it, and in the
interim period, before the resource recovery plant is built, there is
no reason why that landfill can't be used for their straight
landfilling and then become the residual landfill for Essex County.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: It is a matter of review by the County,
and will really depend on the fairness of the judiciary.

MR. MARTURANO: Since it came up — I wasn't going to bring
it up, but since it came up ——- I felt it should be commented upon.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: You don't miss a trick, Tom; all
right. (laughter)

MR. MARTURANO: Well, sometimes there is a lot more to these
things than meets the eye.

Another problem that has come up which really needs some
legislative help is in the recycling facilities. Okay? What has
happened, especially up near the Meadowlands, is that we have these
so~called recycling facilities that deal with the recycling of solid
waste, not of material. Literally what they do is, they go into
Manhattan and pick up office building waste, which is mostly paper, and
take it back to their facilities in Hudson, Bergen, and Essex
Counties. They "process" that material, and then the residue from
their recycling operation is disposed of in New Jersey landfills.
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The definitions of "recycling facility"™ and "process" are
where we really need same help because that is totally up in the air
right now. What is happening is, it is so loosely defined that
literally thousands of tons of New York garbage a day are coming into
New Jersey and are being legally disposed of in New Jersey landfills
through this flux in the law. We really need to put same hard
guidelines on recycling and processing, like performance standards,
or something on that order, so that DEP can control these facilities.
Right now, it is an open invitation for New York City garbage, because
the economics are such that they can dump $200 a truck cheaper in New
Jersey than they can in New York. Any time you have that much of an
incentive—

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: (interrupting) To their extracting the
recyclables?

MR. MARTURANO: Well, if they were doing that, we would not
be so opposed to it. There are same who are doing that, but the
majority of them are dumping 20 or 25 yards of garbage on the floor
inside a building, taking out 5% to 10% in camputer paper, and the rest
of that material goes straight to the landfills. When the market is
bad, they don't even take out the 10%. The material just—

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) It's just private waste
collected in New York City?

MR. MARTURANO: This is private waste collected. What is
happening is, they are able to underbid their competitors in New York,
obviously, because the econamics are such that-— It is so much cheaper
that I can't— You know, it's incredible. Two hundred dollars a
truckload is just incredible when you see the size of some of these.
There are people with 500 trucks. So, you're talking about enormous
amounts of money here and enormous quantities of New York garbage which
is taking up valuable space there that we just don't have in New
Jersey. We can't stop them because of interstate commerce laws, but we
can try to improve the performance of their facilities, maybe through
regulation and legislation.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: So, we're saying regulate to private
collectors, in a sense, and recyclists.
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MR. MARTURANO: Perhaps through some performance standards of
the facilities, or possibly something worked out through the Division
of Waste Management in DEP. Something really needs to be done
because— What is happening is, one guy has made so much money in
northern New Jersey that he just recently opened a facility in Camden.
He can use the exact same loophole to take Philadelphia waste and bring
it into New Jersey. 1In fact, he has been operating for quite a while
now down in South Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We will address your concern.

MR. MARTURANO: One final thing. I would just mention that
we might want to give same thought to a rate—averaging system for the
resource recovery plants. Once these plants come on line, they are all
going to have some very varied tipping fees and there is not going to
be any way to guarantee where these trucks are going to dispose of
their waste. If all of them have the same tipping fee, then you might
have a better handle — you might be able to better control where
exactly the waste will end up. If same are cheaper, and there could be
substantially cheaper numbers among the facilities, you are going to
find small, cheap facilities being overrun and the larger, more
expensive facilities looking for garbage. I mean, literally they are
not going to have anyone bring it there because of the cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: That 1is certainly a long-range
recommendation.

MR. MARTURANO: Well, three years fram now, hopefully. One
final thing would be that HMDC — and this is specifically just for
HMDC— We have to go to the BPU for our rate increases and tariff
increases. We are the only governmental agency in the State that
has to do that. That has hindered us in quite a few of our dealings.
I'm not sure why the HMDC has been forced to go to the BPU for its rate
tariffs. We would really like to handle it more like the counties do
when they have a utilities authority, where they can set their own
tariffs for the landfills and hold public hearings on the tariffs,
instead of having to go through the BPU process. It has seriously
hampered our operations. We are in a situation where we have to go to
BPU to ask for more money for inspection staffs to control the illegal
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waste coming in. The main interveners in our petition are the waste
haulers themselves.

So, we are going to the people-- We are trying to catch them
bringing in illegal waste, and we have to go to them to ask for more
money to hire people to do it. You can see that——

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) And you would like to
set your own tariffs and rates?

MR. MARTURANO: Yes, we would like to be treated just like
the ocounties, the county utility authorities that are able to set their
own tariffs just through holding public hearings.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I'm sure there is a reason for that.
Our aide has a question.

MS. MONUTT: Is it only the authorities which set their own
rates, or does a county if it has, you know—

MR. MARTURANO: (interrupting) I think most of the counties
running landfills are, in fact, authorities, but, to be honest with
you, I am not sure of that.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Okay, we will review that request.
Hopefully, we will be able to provide some relief for you where we
can. Is there any question you might have, Assemblyman Vainieri?

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: Mr. Chairman, I know that every time I
listen to Tom Marturano's statements he is very informative. I am just
wondering whether it is up to the legislative process to answer same of
his questions. I think it is more an administrative problem. You
know, DEP could answer your questions, rather than having us, as
legislators, doing something about them. I don't see how we could be
helpful to you.

MR. MARTURANO: Same of them, I think, are——

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: (interrupting) Well, same of them,
yes. You mentioned A-1778, and Assemblyman McEnroe was the prime
sponsor of that bill. You had some questions about that, and I'm sure
they could be answered administratively. It's a statute right now,
anyway. I'm sure it is a very good bill.

MR. MARTURANO: ©Oh, it is; it's excellent. There is no
question about that.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We will review the assignments
concerned.

MR. MARTURANO: We are just having some problems with the
implementation of it.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Whatever we can do administratively, we
will, and if there is legislative opportunity, we will pursue that
also.

Thank you, Mr. Marturano. We appreciate your continuing
interest in helping to solve this substantial problem.

Next on our list we have Gloucester County, Freeholder John
Maier and/or Bob Dixon, representing the Gloucester Planning Board.
ROBERT F. DIXON: Mr. Chairman, Freeholder Director Maier sends his
regrets; he could not get away.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We have a statement. I believe this is
your statement, Mr. Dixon.

MR. DIXON: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: I know we have met before; I believe it
was down in Salem County.

MR. DIXON: Yes, during the entire——

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) You provided testimony
on A-1778.

MR. DIXON: We do have a couple of questions about how that
is going to work. They will be covered later on in my statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: All right; thank you.

MR. DIXON: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee: It is
really a pleasure to be here on behalf of Gloucester County to testify
on this issue, which, I guess, 1is really of universal concern
throughout the State.

The Legislature, in establishing the Solid Waste Management
Act, set up the 21 counties and the HMDC as the appropriate units to
plan for, develop, and operate solid waste disposal facilities
throughout the State. However, with very, very few exceptions, I don't
think county governments had any experience in actually operating,
designing, or planning for these types of facilities.
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By 1980, I believe all 22 districts had developed plans and
had gone through the process which was prescribed. Responding to State
policies in guidelines and directions, almost every district looked at,
if you will, a three-part solution to the problem, the emphasis being
primarily on resource recovery as a primary method of waste disposal,
with landfilling and recycling as the other two legs of the tripod.

In a general sense though, at this point in time, most
counties really lack the resources — human, technical, and financial
— to move these plans off the drawing board into structural
solutions. Coupled with this general lack of resources and the growing
public awareness of the serious problems eminating from past disposal
practices, the coounties, by and 1large, encountered substantial
difficulties in the implementation process. Perhaps this convergence
of events which, in a majority of cases, caused a paralysis of action
throughout the State, can best be summed up by a quote fram the
journalist William Arthur Ward: "Uncertainty and worry amplify a
whisper into a shout.”

I think one only has to attend a public hearing at same point
in time on the subject of locating a solid waste management facility to
understand the above quote. I guess I am here to tell you where
Gloucester County is and where some of our concerns are. During the
past nine to twelve months, our County has taken very substantial steps
to implement its solid waste management plan. In April, 1984, our
County, utilizing the request for qualifications in the BPU process,
selected the Signal-RESCO Company as our vendor for owning,
constructing, and operating a resource recovery facility in our
County. '

On September 26, 1984, our County declined to amend its Solid
Waste Management Plan to include a 55.3-million-cubic-yard expansion of
a privately-owned landfill which provided disposal capacity for a
substantial portion of the Philadelphia metropolitan region.

In late 1984, Gloucester County negotiated a four-year
contract with an out-of-state landfill to accept County waste until
in-county waste disposal facilities could be developed.
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I guess one of my comments, as an aside now, is about one of
the things I think the Solid Waste Management Act did accomplish. I
believe it is really a full employment act for attorneys. (laughter)
I believe our mailing list for the seven lawsuits -—— or eight lawsuits

as of yesterday — we are involved in— Our distribution list totals
samewhere between 35 and 40 different attorneys. So, it has

accamplished same purpose, 1 guess.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Are there any lawyers here?

MR. DIXON: On November 13, 1984, Superior Court Judge Samuel
DeSimone, 1in response to a suit filed by Gloucester County
municipalities —— the owners of a privately-owned landfill — and many
other interested and affected parties, ordered: a one-year expansion
of the Kinsley Landfill, which is a privately-owned facility in our
County; the County to site and have operational a landfill by November,
1985; and, each of the 24 municipalities within Gloucester County to
begin a mandatory recycling program.

In response to this order, and to prior negotiations with DEP
in mid-December, 1984, Gloucester County entered into an Administrative
Consent Order with NJIDEP which provided for a schedule to bring
resource recovery and a County landfill on line. The landfill is to be
operational in November, 1985, and resource recovery by 1990.

On December 28, 1984, Gloucester County amended its
Management Plan and identified a 420-acre site for a County landfill.

On February 1, 1985, the New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection certified that amendment.

On February 13, 1985, the County entered into a series of
contracts with the firm of Camp Dresser & McKee toO undertake a
Preliminary Environmental Impact Statement and A Preliminary
Engineering Design. These are to be submitted to DEP for review and
issuance of a one-year temporary Certificate of Operating Authority
under the provisions of NJAC 7:26-1.7. I hope as I am sitting here
today that that document will be delivered to DEP for its review.

On March 4, 1985, the County amended its Management Plan
which identified a site for a resource recovery facility.

On March 8, 1985, this was submitted to DEP for its review
and certification. We expect DEP action by June 1, 1985,
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On April 23, 1985-- Again, the Preliminary Environmental
Impact Statement, the Engineering Design, and all other supporting
documents will be submitted to DEP and all its sister agencies for
review and camment leading to the issuance, we hope, of a permit.

In addition to these actions, which are noted in the paper I
presented to you, our County has designated its Improvement Authority
as the implementing agent for the landfill to develop and own the
County facility. Still under consideration, for a variety of reasons,
is the involvement of the Improvement Authority — the Air Pollution
Control Authority — the Finance Authority of Gloucester County, or the
Freeholders themselves becaming the implementing agent for resource
recovery. That has not yet been decided. I believe it is a matter of
research through the law —— the statutes, the IRS statutes, the
~ financing houses, etc. — to see exactly how this will come together.
It is a very complex issue.

We also obtained approval fram the local finance board two
weeks ago for the issuance of $13.5 million worth of permanent
financing to construct our landfill. The appropriate resolutions were
passed last Tuesday by our Improvement Authority and we hope to
culminate the issuance of these financial instruments on May 1b. So,
we will be well along and prepared financially, etc., to undertake the
implementation of a landfill.

These actions have taken place at seven public hearings, and
we have seven ongoing legal actions, one of which has already fourd its
way to the United States Supreme Court. In short, the process is not
really easy; it is not smooth. It does indicate, I think, that
counties have the will to implement their Management Plans.

Along this line, it is Gloucester County's position that the
financial provisions of A-1778 can provide a portion of this financial
stimulation which I really think is necessary to reach a conclusion.
However, our evaluation of the statute indicates that a more ooncise
legislative directive on how, when, and under what circumstances these
revenues will be made available to the implementing agencies is
needed. 1 firmly believe that this kind of concise definition is
necessary to get the money into the hands of the people who are doing
the job, I guess, with the least amount of fuss as possible.
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I would like to pose several very specific questions: The
first relates to the Resource Recovery Implementation Tax, the Solid
Waste Service Tax, and the Solid Waste Importation Tax. All are slated
for initiation in May, 1985. The implementing agencies need to have an
understanding of how and when these revenues will be disbursed so that
revenues can be planned for. At this point in time, we have no exact
ideas as to how these revenues will be delivered — in what fashion
they will be delivered — nor how we can plug them into our budgets.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Thank you. We are going to do some
research on that, whether it is DEP's prerogative or—

MR. DIXON: (interrupting) Perhaps my second question will
address that. The second question is: Are the implementing agencies
going to have to wait for State agencies to develop a regulatory
framework defining the circumstances for distribution of revenues? If
that is the case, will it be through the process of regulatory
development, the public hearing process, etc.? I mean, we could be
sitting here perhaps next year, still wondering where our money is.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. That is a good question,
and we are going to research it. Go ahead, Peggy.

MS. MANUTT: I think the plan for the taxes is that they are
going to be held at the State level until there is a county plan to use
that money. DEP has approved that plan. Once that is done, then the
county, you know, gets its money. I think——

MR. DIXON: (interrupting) Apparently there is no provision,
particularly under the Service Tax, for that. There is under the
Resource Recovery Implementation Tax, and I have some comments on that.

MS. McNUTT: Okay.

MR. DIXON: But, the Service Tax is a separate issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: And it is, therefore, enforcement,
education, and regulation.

MR. DIXON: It could buy you the expertise you need; it ocould
help to pay for the expertise, whether it be engineering, financial,
legal, or technical, to implement your facilities. It could go a long
way because it is a very expensive process.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: But it would then be a judgment call by
DEP whether or not the particular county is geared for those kinds of
opportunities.

MR. DIXON: It is often hard to be left to the whims.

My third point is: Although I can understand the legislative
intent of Section 15(d) — I don't have the c: references; I just have
‘the printed copy of the statute —- which requires the development of a
financial plan for the use of the money in the Resource Recovery
Investment Tax, the requirement that this document be included in the
Solid Waste Management Plan as an amendment sort of escapes me. The
development of a resource recovery facility is really a complex fluid
process. Requiring the implementation agencies to proceed through the
plan amendment process with accompanying DEP certification procedures
may add a cumbersome and unnecessary step in the implementation
process.

For instance, as our implementation process continues, it may
be necessary to shift the projected use of this revenue from the
reduction of a tip fee which we may project today, to really utilizing
these funds to finance our engineering, financial, or legal services.
The question I have is: If we did have a plan, would we have to go
through the entire plan amendment procedure again as a major
modification to the plan in the certification process? Really, under
statutory guidelines without an emergency provision, this could take at
least six months. So, perhaps you would be leaving the counties in a
lurch, because 18 months or two years from now, you could discover
another need for those resources. That is just something to think
about.

ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: Thank you. One of the original
thoughts, though, concerning the development of legislation, was to put
in revenue to assist in tipping fee control, if you will.

MR. DIXON: What I'm saying, though, is that if you
definitely state it in a plan that you are going to use "X" revenues
for a certain purpose, it is a plan, it is in your plan; it goes
through an entire legal process. If you want to substantially change
that, then you have to amend your plan and go through at 1least a
six-month review process.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We always intended the bill to be, you
know, a framework. We use that term all the time.

MR. DIXON: It is just a concern, but I think that many
counties will—

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) We can coonsider
amending the law.

MR. DIXON: My last point dealing with the statute is: There
seems to be some confusion in the wording of the "Host Benefit to
Municipalities,"” covered by Section 38(a) of the statute. The host
community: "Shall be entitled to an economic benefit not less than the
equivalent of $1.00 per ton of solids on all solid waste accepted at
the sanitary landfill facility during the previous calendar year as
determined by the department.” The questions resulting fram this
language are: Is Deptford Township, which is the host of our
currently used facility, eligiblé for payments of this benefit based on
a 1984 calculation? And, two, will South Harrison Township, the
proposed host of the County facility by November, 1985, be eligible for
this benefit based on what was disposed of, for instance, at the
Kinsley Landfill during that portion of 1985 covered? We have made no
provisions in our budgeting procedures if this would be the
interpretation. There seems to be some lack of clarity, at least from
our perspective, of what the previous calendar year really means. That
portion of the act took effect immediately, unlike the other three, the
Importation Tax, the Use Tax, and the Resource Recovery Implementation
Tax, which were effective May 1.

S0, we are wondering whether it does back date. Is it a year
back?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Does the county have any role in that?

MS. MANUTT: I wish I had the bill in front of me right now.
I am just wondering, is that the section—

MR. DIXON: (interrupting) I can offer you a copy.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: He is going to give you a copy.

MS. MANUTT: Oh, that's great; I'd love it.

MR. DIXON: I just happen to have it.

MS. McNUTT: I'm wondering if it gets paid at the beginning
of the next year for what it received the year before.
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MR. DIXON: That is our question.

MS. MANUTT: Okay. I think that is the way it read. 1In that
case, in Deptford, since it did not accept any :in the previous year,
there wouldn't be—

MR. DIXON: (interrupting) Fram Deptford's perspective,
since in 1984 Kinsley accepted samething on the order of six million
cubic yards of waste, I am sure they would be more than anxious to have
one interpretation. Speaking for a member of an authority that is
about to implement another landfill, we are not sure whether we should
be making provisions for payment of that tax based upon our previous
landfill for a regional facility. The language is oconfusing. Could we
get some clarification?

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We have your testimony; we have
sufficient copies of the bill and we will review it. We will, of
course, discuss this with the Department to ascertain their
interpretation of your questions.

MR. DIXON: I have one other comment that is not covered in
the statement that was distributed to you. One of the problems we have
— and we did testify previously during the formulation of A-1778 —
deals with exactly how we are going to determine what these taxes will
be levied on. The best estimates we have seen fram a variety of
sources throughout the State are somewhere between 10 and 13 million
tons of waste disposed of in the State. When you're talking about
something on the order of $1.00 or more a ton, that's $3 million we're
guessing at. The question I have is: Gloucester has undertaken, at a
cost of probably $250,000, a two—-year monitoring program, where we have
what we feel is a very accurate idea of exactly how much solid waste is
being disposed of in our County and where it is caming fram.

We would like consideration given, if you will, to utilizing
our figures, unless there are more accurate figures caming fram the
State and/or the facilities whereon to base the estimates for the
distribution of the revenues emanating tram the taxes.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Do you provide the Department with some
of your statistical data?
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MR. DIXON: Yes. Our printouts are obtained every two
weeks. As soon as we obtain them, the Department is provided with
them.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Is the Department evaluating that
statistical data?

MR. DIXON: Yes, they are. They have been very useful—

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: (interrupting) Through a request of
yours?

MR. DIXON: (continuing) —through the judicial system and
through the administrative process.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: So, are you satisfied with DEP's
figures relating to tonnage?

MR. DIXON: DEP really doesn't have any, only what a facility
operator provides them with.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: So, you would think, at least in your
particular County, Gloucester, that the figures you have are more
correct? A

MR. DIXON: We would at least like an opportunity to campare
our figures with whatever figures are generated on the distribution
formula under consideration, since we have spent a considerable amount
of resources to negotiate, perhaps, a distribution based upon those
numbers.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I don't think there is any difficulty
with that. I don't see that being a problem under the A-1778
implementation.

MR. DIXON: Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: They are allowed that kind of
administrative leeway, I'm sure.

I have one gquestion. In your comments, you mentioned: "On
March 4, 1985, the County amended its Management Plan which identified
a site for a recource recovery facility." In other words, that was the
date you identified a resource recovery facility?

MR. DIXON: That was the date of the resolution when our
Freeholder Board selected a site.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Okay. What is Gloucester's intention
as far as a final solution is concerned? Is it going to be on a
regional basis, or strictly Gloucester County alone?

MR. DIXON: We have probably been talking for a year with
both Salem and Cumberland Counties to try to resolve a regional
solution to the solid waste problem, either the three counties, or a
cambination of Gloucester and samebody and samebody.

I think one of the things, perhaps, that the Cammittee has to
be aware of is, there is a very, very tenuous and hard negotiation.
One of the things you have to have to finance a resource recovery
facility is a landfill. You just have to have one. Oftentimes,
negotiations get down to, if you will— A resource recovery is sort of
viewed as a less undesirable land use than a landfill. It has more
economic benefits attached to it. Oftentimes you get into the
negotiation position of who gets the resource recovery facility and who
gets the landfill. I am not sure whether there is a legislative remedy
to it by totally sharing benefits, including tax revenues that derive
from a regional solution. I am just not sure. But, having been
through about a year of these negotiations, they are tenuous at best,
and awfully difficult.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Sure. Thank you, Mr. Dixon. We do not
have any further questions for you, but we appreciate your testimony
this afternoon very much.

Is Teresa Martin fram Hunterdon County present at this time,
or is there anyone representing Hunterdon County present? (negative
response)

Next we will have the Executive Director of the Mercer County
Improvement Authority, Art Julian. Is Mr. Julian present? (negative
response)

Mr. Robert McCarthy, Solid Waste Management Director,
Middlesex County.

ROBERT McCARTHY: I have no statement to make. I appreciate the
opportunity to be here to listen.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: No statement, but you want to be
recorded as being present on behalf of Middlesex County.
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Now, we also have a few others. 1Is there saomeone here fram
Monmouth County?

UNIDENTIFIED REPRESENTATIVE FROM MONMOUTH COUNTY: (speaking
fram audience; not near microphone) We have no statement.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: No statement. You wish to be reported
as present and observing?

UNIDENTIFIED REPRESENTATIVE FROM MONMOUTH COUNTY: Yes, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Is there any progress to report in
Monmouth County?

UNIDENTIFIED REPRESENTATIVE FROM MONMOUTH COUNTY: We do have
a County landfill on line, and our resource recovery plant should be on
line by July, as agreed to by the DEP/Monmouth County Consent Order.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. 1Is John Horensky, Solid
Waste Director from Somerset County, here?
JOHN HORENSKY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Would you care to join us to make a
statement or to ask us some questions?

MR. HORENSKY: I did not come with a prepared statement, but
if I may, I would just like to follow up on some previous camments.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Kindly join us at the witness table.
You may have the floor, and an opportunity to ask questions, make
camments, or whatever would be your pleasure. You are John Horensky?

MR. HORENSKY: Yes, I am. Mr. Chairman, I would like to
thank you for the opportunity to speak with you today. As I indicated,
I did not come with a prepared statement, but I feel that Somerset
County can offer its support, and observations, if you will, to a
number of camments offered by others here today.

First of all, our County is a strong believer that the

regionalization approach to resource recovery is the most desirable
approach. In Somerset, we have conducted a number of studies relative
to resource recovery and its applicability to the County as a unit unto
itself. These studies have not proven to us that it is not conceivable
for a facility to be constructed in the County. However, given the
regional problem of solid waste disposal, we feel it is more
appropriate that a regional approach, utilizing larger facilities, and
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thereby minimizing the regional impact of smaller units, is the best
way to go.

So, Somerset County has indicated a desire to participate in
regionalization, if given that opportunity. Somerset County is also a
strong believer in recycling and would support the development of a
mandatory State action relative to recycling. However, we feel that
there is a strong need for market development. We do not want to be
put in a position whereby a County edict comes down indicating that all
nuniéipalities within our borders should recycle —- deliver materials
to a marketplace, only to find out that that marketplace, I should say
that centralized receiving area, has no place to dispose of its
materials. To us it would be a real waste of time and effort to do
significant recycling, only to have those materials wind up in a
landfill.

So, I think the experiences we have had with our
municipalities indicate that the market is not in a position to accept
materials on a piecemeal basis. The market I am referring to is the
secondary materials market. It is not interested in receiving five
tons of glass or four tons of newspaper at a time. It would rather
have much larger shipments and those shipments in a state whereby they
could be utilized more directly by the processor.

To that end, Somerset County is proposing that we put
together a centralized receiving area for our municipalities. We do
not want to take over their municipal recycling programs, but what we
do want to do is provide them with a centralized area whereby these
materials can be brought, upgraded if necessary, and then shipped out
in bulk. We feel that in that manner we could command a better price
and we could comand a market oontract, whereas our municipalities,
right now, cannot demand that type of service fram the vendors. So, I
think that before this thing moves to mandate recycling, the markets
for these materials must be secured.

Those are my comments.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: Okay, thank you, Mr. Horensky. It
seems that Samerset County is in favor of transferring all of its solid
waste. It seems that you want to have a facility —— a transfer station
— ard then move it all to a regional solution.
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MR. HORENSKY: Yes. If it comes to a point where we are made
part of a regional approach, the County would do whatever it could to
minimize its impact on the host county or host community. One such way
would be the development of a transfer facility that would also enable
removal of whatever recyclable materials could be removed in an
econamic fashion.

ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE: But, is Somerset County encouraging
recycling?

MR. HORENSKY: Yes, we are. Presently, we are working with
the Association for Retarded Citizens. They have established an
occupational training center in Somerset County and have approached a
number of our municipalities. To date, they have two signed contracts
with two of our older boroughs, in which they will provide curbside
mixed-material collection service. They will bring it back to a
warehouse and then, utilizing their clientele, upgrade the materials to
market specifications.’

They are also proposing to expand this service to the entire
County, and we are looking at— That activity would necessitate County
involvement. They do not have the resources, nor the space, at this
point in time to do that, but the County is very serious about
assisting them if we can, again, manage and be safe in assuming that
the markets will be there once this program expands to that level.

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. Do you have any questions,
Assemblyman Vainieri?

ASSEMBLYMAN VAINIERI: No questions, but it is interesting to
see that Samerset County is going ahead with its recycling program
anyway .

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much for your testimony,
Mr. Horensky.

We have contacted all of the counties, and I am pleased to
see that the response has been supportive of our interest in assisting
their needs. I believe we have called on each of the counties that
asked to be heard today.

Again, Jjust to repeat, Hunterdon County had said that it
would be represented here, but there was no one here fram Hunterdon.
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Middlesex County is here, again, observing, and we appreciate that.
Monmouth County, again, the same circumstance, not anxious at this
moment to offer any testimony to the Committee.

We had DEP represented, and I appreciate their oconcern and
interest in our public hearing today. I believe we have benefited very
much fram the testimony offered. We have garnered same initiatives
fram the testimony which we will review. Our basic intention remains
that we, the Legislature, and this particular Committee, want to
impress on the counties the importance and the seriousness of our offer
of help to them in solving this substantial problem which affects all
of us. County governments, as all of us know, traditionally have not
been involved in this kind of responsible role. I think, really, it is
an enhancement of the opportunities that the elected county officials,
both executives and Freeholders, have in New Jersey government at this
time.

I assure you of our cooperation and our interest in bringing
to our fellow legislators your interest and the areas where we can be
of benefit to you, where we are going to set aside any impediments to
assist the oounties in better implementing their responsibilities.
There is an environmental package — I am a part of the sponsorship, as
is my colleague, Assemblyman Vainieri -- which will provide grants and
loans to counties for the implementation of energy recovery
facilities. There is campanion legislation in preparation, about ready
for introduction, that will provide funding for closure. That, of
ocourse, is an issue of great importance, more, I think, in the
southernly and rural areas of the State. I don't believe either of
those legislative opportunities will become mired in any long debate.

Again, if there is a particular concern that any of the
counties have individually, please give us the opportunity of .
responding to that concern.

Thank you all for attending our public hearing. We had hoped
to convene by ten and adjourn by one, and we have stayed somewhere near
that schedule. Again, thank you vey much.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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‘Recovery Erergy in lzste

Introduction

The State of New Jersey creates and disposes approximately
10 million tons of municipal and commercial solid wastes each year.
At a nominal density of 700#/cu yd, the collected waste would fill
the Giants' football stadium to a height of approximately 150 feet
every day of the year., Disposal of this growing solid waste load
is being limited by a continuing reduction in numbers of landfillss
within the state. New landfill space is a nuisance, most communi-
ties will not accept without bitter outcry, legal maneuvers and
political retribution. IMany of the communities' concerns are based
on valid considerations of noise, pollution, trairic, odors,
infestation and loss in property values, To resolve all of these
sroblems reguires the wisdom of Solomon and unlimited resources,
There is a way, however, to ameliorate some of these concerns and
totally resolve others.,

Since the oil embargo, the value of waste as a fuel has
increased dramatically. The New Jersey waste tonnage contains the
energy equivalent of 20 trillion BTU/yr. Fossil fuel eguivalents:
of this quantity of energy in our waste are:

1) 15.5 million barrels of oil whose value at $28,0C/barrel
equals 5434 million

1=y

2) 88 billion cu ft o
million

natural gas with a value of $353

'3) 3.5 million tons of coal with a value of $137 million

The lpotential economic values, as well as the energy reflected
above on an annual level, are comnletely lost when collected wastes
are relegated to landfills. These same wastes produced by New Jersey
household and commercial establishments can offset a substantial
portion of tihie fossil fuel reguired for electricsl power generation.

Tne Froposal

Current changes in government regulations, spgecifically the
Public Utility Regulatory Folicy Act (FURPA Dec. 1279) reguire &ll
public uvilities to buy excess electrical rower produced by a cogen-
erator and ray him a fee egual to the highest avoided cost,

STATe REGULATIONS SHOULD CARRY THE PURFA REQUIREMENTS
OiE STEP FURTnZR. sCCORDIILGLY, IT IS FROFOSED TH.T TEE
STATE, TEROUGH LEGISLATIVE ACTION -I\D PROMULGATED
REGULATIONS REQUIRE TnaT THE PUBLIC UTILITIES OPERATING
IN TEE STaTE BUY STEAM PRODUCED rFROM SOLID WASTE FOR
THEIR USE TO OFFSET STEalM REQUIREMENTS NORMALLY SELF
GENERATED BY BURNWING FOSSIL FUEL. THr PUBLIC UTILITIES
WILL BE REQUIRED TC PAY TEE PRODXER OF STE:M FROI WiSTE
A FcE EQU:L TO THZ HIGHEST ~VOIDED CCSTSs.

(Q) A Do &7 T \,’/LM/%
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Suvnorting Data and Considerations

1.

Nine of the above steam generating

Electrical Energy From ‘aste

N. J. Projected waste load (1990)

Shrinkage (lMzndatory sgurpe separation 5
State gOal 25% 74500 "

Waste for conversion to El, energy 22,555 "

al €500 KW/ton
11 250 000 KW/day
or ,750 KvW/nr.

30,000 tons/day
Electrical energy pOue Ti
equals

Public utility steam producing
stations in New Jersey

electrical generating

PSE&G Co.

Location Rated Output (loody's
1983 )

Bergen, N. J. 287,000 K/hr '

Ridgefield ™ 283 000

Burlington " 720 ,Co00 v

Eudson " 3¢3,0C0 "

Jersey City * 600 000 "

Iearn b 2 , 000 "

iindei " 59 G00 "

Mercer " 306,000 "

Eemilion Twp, e J. 306 000 "

Sewaren ‘ " %ho o000

JCE&LT., Co,

Sayreville, N. J. 347,000 Kv%/hr,

E. H. l/erner, S, =mboy, N, J. 60 0092 "

Gilbert Sta., Holland Twp " 126 0G0 "

stlantic City £lectric Co,

315,890 Ki/hr.

Deepwater, Fenns Grocvey, N, J.
L€3 000 "

B. L. =ngland, Beasely °Pt., N. J,

plants are located in the

north eastern corridor of the state and in the area of a major

portion of tne waste generating population,
located in tne central and-western part of

Three plants are
the state and the remein-

ing three are located in the southern part of the state serving
population centers like Trenton and Camden and Atlantic City.

3e

Siting and Sizing Waste to Steam Plants

Based on expected useable waste tonnage rates of 22,500
tons/day, the number of waste to steam plants can vary
deuendlng on transportation access, phys cal site, proxi-
mity to stezm utility, waste flow objectives and plant

2x



-3=

rated waste capacity. liany early waste to energy facilities
were beset by constiruction vroblems and operating difficul-
ties, liew systems have resolved many of these earlier
problems., The larger new systems in the U.S.A. and Burope
run the gamut of between 1000 ton/day to 3000 ton/day
capacity. Assuming a medium size plant of 2000 ton/day
capacity, acprox1mately 11 plants would be required to
handle uhe New Jersey daily waste load. 4At 2000 tons/day a
plant could produce enough steam to generate hO 000 Kw/hr,
of electrical en lergy. From 5 to 10 acres of land is re-
quired to support a vaste to steam plant. This acreage is
required to support transportation access, weight scales
physical plant, queuing areas, parking and bufferlng. %
is believed that this acreage can be made available on,
adjacent to or sufficiently near each steam using utility
to permit direct piping of produced steam to steam tur-
bines without line losses., The actual number of plants,
the sizing and site boundaries can be determined after
physical survey of utility plants, waste flow optimiza-
tion, transportation and traffic considerations.

The waste to steam ~ac111ty should be owned, built and
ocerated by private 1nau3ury There is no need in having
the utilities get into the waste processing and disposal
business, Cauital costs can be covered by tax eyempt
revenue bonds and equity investments, Capitel costs Tfor
rlant and eguipment can be significantly reduced, since
the plant and eguipment will be limited to procducing a
grade and quality of steam compatible to already in place
steam turovines and control ecuigrment.

5. Controls

The state, through its okerat ng agenc es, will select

and define sites, aprrove designs, issue permits, assign
waste Ilows, establish disposal raues, eculate operations,
approve rollution controls and perform periodic insgections
against standards. The state will, through its taxing
powers and credit rating, establisn an environment to per-
mit privete industry to undertzke the nrecessary building
and operatvion of a sufficient number of plants to serve

the states' waste load.

Prooosal idvantages

L, Waste to steem sites are fixed in number, defined by
size and located at, adjacent to or near current steam
using electric utility plants,

B. Capital costs of waste to ernergy facilities are con-
siderably reduced due to cost avoidarce of steam

turbines, controls, housing maintenance and other
ancillary equipmen% required to produce electricitye.

C. Operational costs of waste to energy facilities are
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considerably reduced due to cost avoida:iice of operation
of steam turbines, controls, housing nmaintenance and
other ancillary equipment required to produce electri-
citye.

D, Landfill disposal in the future will be limited to
steam plant residue, by-pass needs as they arise and
demolition materials greatly reducing new landfill
space requirenents,

E. Sulpher Diozide from existing coal burning utilities
(acid razin comgonent) can be moderated and reduced.

txj

o Savings in natural resources (fossil fuels), especially
fuel oil, will have a major beneficial impacti on the
United States' baleance of payments position, which is
greatly weakened by our need for foreign oil,

Ge ™ull implenmentztion will provide an increase in poten-
tial electrical capacity for the utilities in the state
of approximately 500 Kegawatts/Hr. 4 growth reserve
against future power needs,

H, Full implementation can put a temporary hold on future
utility rate increase recuests by the intangible bene-
fits derived by the utility.

I. Implementation of the proposzl by the state will
excedite plant design, development construction and
orzerational eveilability by ellinineting at least one
layer of bureaucratic involverment,

It will nelp reduce exzenditures by Chapter 326 created

districts in site selections for ereas without stable

stean meriets,

Conclusion., Reccrnmendetions and Summary

The most cost erfective and exseditious nenner for imple-
menting a state-wide waste to energy plan 1o resolve the growing
waste "disvosal croblem is for the state and state agencies to
resumeé conirol o tris eifort from the 22 districts, so charged by
Chapter 326.

That the State, through legislative action and promulgated
regulations,require that public utilities operating in the state
buy steam produced from solid waste for their use to offset steam
recguirements normally self generated by burning fossil TueIl,~

That the State and State agencies, in concert with the public

utilities of the state, site an apypropriaite number of wzaste to
steam plants. throughout the state located on or adjecent to
existing public utiiity steem rroducing electirical generating
stations,

+X
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That private industiry be invited to bid, design, build and
operate waste to steam plants for zn approprizte fee schedule and
that the private operator be permitted to sell steam to the
utility and recover from the public utility a fair return from
the utilities avoided costs, The size of the plants and number
of plants shall be cormensurate with site physical characteristics,
waste flow objectives, traffic and transportation requirements and
daily waste disposal volunes,

Vil 4l TN

frank Schimmenti PE

§X



" Ridgefield

HAckeNsack MeEapDowLANDs MuNiciPaL COMMITTEE

MEMBER COMMUNITIES 10 Stuyvesant Avenue
Carlstadt

East Rutherford Lyndhurst, New Jersey 07071
i (201) 933-9240

Littie Ferry

Lyndhurst

Moonachie

North Arlington

North Bergen

Rutherford

Secaucus Dominick Casamassina
South Hackensack . EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Teterboro

April 19, 1985

Mr. Harry A. McEnroe, Chairman
Assembly County Government

And Regional Authorities Committee
CN 042, State House Annex

Trenton, N.J., 08625

Dear Chairman:

Thank you for inviting us to meet with your Committee on
April 23, 1985 to discuss vital state issues which affect
the environment and the finances of the people in our
great State.

As you know, the Hackensack Meadowlands Municipal Committee
is designated as the Solid Waste Management Advisory Com-
mittee for the Meadowlands District. As such, we are sub-
mitting some of our thoughts on this subject which we hope
you will consider in formulating legislative action.

They are as follows:

1) Resource Recovery Plants-Location

As you are aware, most municipalities reject the thought
of locating a Resource Recovery Plant within its own
boundaries. However, in certain municipalities, Resource
Recovery Plants are welcomed for various reasons.

Therefore, we recommend that if a willing host is identi-
fied and the host meets all of the environmental criteria,
the R & R facility should be located in that municipality.

We recommend that legislation be introduced and supported
by your Committee to expedite the siting and construction
of these vitally needed facilities.



Page 2-Regional Authorities Committee

2) Landfill Closure Costs

Municipalities and Counties who have been hosts to
solid waste landfills are faced with high financial
costs. These areas have been accepting solid waste
as a necessity and for having the empty land and
geographical location necessary for these overations.

Now, after 50 years of landfilling operations by pri-
vate and municipal users, including out of state users,
the present users must pay the huge landfill closure
costs. In some areas, these costs are as high as 100
million dollars, (the Hackensack Meadowlands District
landfill closure costs are a good example).

To make the present users responsible for these costs
is totally unreasonable. These costs should be shared
by the past and present users. But, since it is now
impossible to collect costs from past users, the State
0f New Jersey should pay for these costs through a tax
on all users of landfills in the state.

To supplement the above tax, the state could also use
funds approved from various environmental or green acres
bond issues that were approved by the voters.

We sincerly hope that your Committee considers these

important points and support legislation in regard
to the above.

Sincerly S

Gl

DominicH Casamassina
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Six Hawthorne Drive -
Westfield, New Jersey 07090
April 17, 1985

Honorable Harry A. McEnroe, Chairman
State of New Jersey

Assembly County Government and
Regional Authorities Committee
CN-042

State House Annex

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mr. McEnroe:

Thank you for §our letter of March 29, 1985, addressed to me
as Chairman of the Union County Solid Waste Advisory Committee.

I regret that I have another commitment so that I cannot
attend the hearing scheduled for Tuesday, April 23rd, before
the Assembly County Government and Regional Authorities. I
trust you will be hearing separately from the Union County
Board of Freeholders.

You might be interested in reviewing a talk I gave on the
solid waste problem as viewed from the perspective of one
municipal official - me - at a recent forum staged by the
Union County Chamber of Commerce. Also participating in the
program were Dr. Sadat of DEP and the representatives of the
Office of Recycling, the County, the City of Rahway and the
So0lid Waste Industry. Whether you think it appropriate to
include this in the record of your hearing is in your
discretion.

Many thanks for the invitation, and I appreciate being kept
advised of the subject.

Very fruly yours,

arland C. Boothe, Jr.
Councilman of Town of Westfield
Chairman of the Union County
Solid Waste Advisory Committee

GCB:ms . .
cc: Louis Coletti, Union County Manager (w/enc.)
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.dan't prétend ta speak for all

MUNICIPAL PERSPECTIVE ON SOLID WASTE PROEBLEMS - GCE 4/1@/85

You have heard about this problem from the point of view of
the state arnd the ccocurnty. My commerte are primarily frm the pcint

of view of a municipal official, not as cheirman of the County's

SWRC.

I would like tee stert by cescribing arn ideal sclid
waste—-recycling enviranment. Sclic waste and garbape are
collected throughout town — fres - by private enterpreneurs; The

coilectore work cut themeslves on & peolding order whoa callects

irnce they.worik  For  rothirvg, there are no charpes to the

m

WhEerE,

e
%

Ny

HDayeErs inal service. R11 material is recycled: the

cocllectors themeslvess reve 2oivec to buaild facilities to melt and

cUhmETwLIss un i lLuIg hheE meteriale. Mitming is wasted.

Tmiz izwllic srtats exizmitc ivi CTairc, accorcing to a recent
IhEm v thEe wWsll Siveet Jouesal. Eut the scavengers use
Corne  oart s, ey take svervihing home  anc  cumo the carts in
their courtvarcs, where wholz familiee pitch in to scrt cut  and

1% Cowr the gooc stuff. The carzacs carbace poes cover a ferce to
pigs, who are of course also recyclec.

Wnfortunately, this won't work iv Union County which, 1

hastern to add, is a lot clearer than the Caira I visited‘two years
7 o

agc.’ They sure isn’t 1@@% collection there; let alone recycl:ng.

"As one of over a hundred elected

arnd political persuasions, in



MUNICIPAL PERSPECTIVE ON SOLID WASTE PROBLEMS - GCE 4/10/85

£1 municipalities, I couldn't anvway. But five years on the

Wesfield Towrn Couricil and the cocurnty Sclid Waste Advisory Council

have @

ivers me same insichts as ta how we czee the problem.

Arnd what a problem! As & businessman &and lawyer with &

large

biog d

cevrgoraticn, I have been ivivolved ir wnecoctiating some pretty

eals. But the intricaciez of sclvirng cur cwn solid waste

praeblem in this and cother counties - financial, engineering,

legal,

larces

tax, ewvircrmenmtal and political - will dwarf all but the

t, the most complex of deals in the business world.,

.

v Urnicn County, we have three differernt municipel situations

with resgect to housshold waste collection — 2n 4 towns refuse is
coilected by ity perscornnel and enuipnent, and thus is a municipal
sgvwice liks Lolice and Tire, anmg thz oot is Duilt intc municipal
taxes. Iv B fownss the mucigcizelity has no men o eauipment of
ime S Bat Das one o ol with orivate comzanies to do
the collectinwg., Trne oozt of those contracis is alsc part of loecal
taxec. fng v F TS, inclinding mine, one  or more private
collectors ozsrate, each irvi cifferert areac. The Counrty

govern

year

for every marn, woman and child - historically has had nd role in

solid
part:
ﬁext

. major

In.tﬁe first two éases, the'coét ié

"word has to be "caps". The cap law in New

ment itself, with S022,20@2 pecple preducing 475,000 tons ‘per

of eclid waste - Just uncer one ton or two—plus cubic yards

waste.

a municipal service,"

of the budget. Arytime you say "budget” thOhe.c}iQSg
Jersey - is
it is a ceil

headache of every‘official,




MUNICIBAL PERSFPZCTIVE CON SOLID WEETE PRUOBLEMS - GCEB 4/1@/85

the municipality carm spend - not & ceilinc orn taxes or the tax
rate. Grossly coversimplified, that means that as we put budpets
together in the early months of the year the maximum that can be

budgeted For sp=

ﬂl

wZina is about 185 per cent of what was spent last
y2ar.

S what does a municipality do when it is teld that, by
reago of adcec solid waste collection and disposal expenses, its

coste Wwill excescd 125 per cent of what they were last year? Bear

¢
1]

in ming that this irncr2ase comes about by reascon of a combinationm

cf mary cifferent thimce - all beyord the corntrcl ™ of the municipal

officiale - ivgcreszsz for labaor, fusl ant wnew equioment, an

irmorease ir. the ancount of solid waste ¢t be collected because

TEREva oatn nnsE recifEnte. = they out ot omore, Pfrd the mcest
recent tvoesz of  incresses - landfill charces and taxes.. In

reacent monthe we heve  edoerienced first, adciticrnal teres imposed

w  the ohysical acst of Cumping & ton of waste in a landfTill,

0
]

cegcomc, additiamal coharcss by the Landfill cpesratocr, & orivate
entreprereur, for the orivilege of dumping ,and most recently,
ircreasec travel time ant waiting time as trucke pgo  further to a
cifferent larndfill. I Urnicn County’s cass, most  trucks were
switched from from ILR in Edison to Edpeboroe iw Scuth Brunswick.

My own town engineer says that, whereas he used to be able‘tdido

three or _even four runs a day of Nestf1e1d’s garden and

debris, row he is lucky tc get two. The haulers represented on

‘SWAC say the same thing.

"The cap law in the past has been very unsympatheticﬂitelthese 

X

—————— - — —— . — i e




MUNICIPAL PERSPECTIVE ON S0OLID WASTE PROEBLEMS - GCB 4/1@/85

problems and increases. 0f course our taxpayer constituerts are
never happy abcut arything that raises taxes - especially
something like pgarbaze. If the cost poes up, especially if  that
happeris after the budcet is adecpted, touch, the municipality has
to cur back on sone other service &rg hope for the best. It is
not a pleasant situation for electec officials.

Let me give this audiernce of busiriessmen some numbers.

Befcre 1981 it cost 75 cernts to dump a cubic yard of sclid waste.

Twe of these taxes were added to this by law in 1981, totaling S7

cents, and that w3y

n

at least cutside the cap law 1 have been
complaining about, ILR, oricor to closing, cot  from the Board of

pPub?

[¥H

o Utilities successive surcharpes of $i1.42, 15 cents, and
$:1.40 over & two-yesr periog on the eame cubic yvard of waste, so

all of =z sudcder wmat cosxr 7% cente in 1987 costs $4,35  iwv 1983,

1.

Fodirnz to the ifrvpury oF havi n2y these cosis, municinalities

(.
I; 1
¢
il

wene told that what the BRLY authorized

I
z

az acministratively piver,
armg hernce not cutside thes caro. Sinmcs the c=23 is & vresetrictiorn on
what car be spenit, the S$3.@0% irn extrea charces was something that
carmot be bsaent under the cap law orn socme  other important

municipal! service - like policemen or street lighting o

recreation.

Those towns with private contractors don't haveiifhé |

o ;.

',problem' kith respect to residential colléétionslj,beééﬁéé ,?

residents pay privately cur owr scavangers.” The same is true .

Lo

all the businesses in the courty, because a recent ‘survéyﬂéhdgéd

that all commerical and industrial waste is likewise reﬁoQéd by#
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private contractors. But while nrct having the finarncial arnd
budget squeeze from the cag law, they’'re rict aut of trouble.
In the 9 muricicalities where householders cdeal with private

callectores, sirce weste collectior is not & municipal furction, we

have no cormircl whatecever over thece o

1lectors, The State Bcoard

0

aof Public Utilitiee aporoves the rates ard territory and terms of
service of each individual collector. We thus have to turn a deaf

ear, irn effect, to complainte by ouwr constitutuents. Tellinpg them

}

to complair abovi poooy, slozzy or rude gr~rvice to  the Board of

thi

Public Utilitiee in Neward isrn’t a pleacsart situatiorn either.

-

Feyetyraticn iz 2 wvery goocoo2-ediate tsenm forr what many if not

most of ue Ffeel arn the =ubrest of eclic waste. Irn most cother

)

il T aalk A R R SR A Pl wm AT wmaxe  decieionme kbassed Uupoon

it

i

=

invectirativng Ffacrte an?d alierratives and thern see and cause

resalts s Tt Dol Neotoso here - and yet sciid waste disposal,
live elechtrico, teleghore and water service, is a daily fact of
LiFa Foe eyory  ore of cwr househcoldse, We  have had strikes and

athe» corisese regularly iv recewnt summers. Rs municipal officials
tmere 15 1ittle legally ws can to advise o assist owr citizens in
coping with same or in settiing the sitrike or the corisis. That
isn't very pleasant either. i

New lets deal with today's problems as . seen ‘f?om ,fhé,”

perspective of at least ore muricipal official. vUndEritﬁek;197$i"

Sclid Waste Maragement Act the county - which in }hé‘péét,héd:nﬁ._j{;f

role in solid waste and had, and tc this day still has, -no

equipment, nco perscrmel and most  important of all no landfill- B

w
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the county ard its Eoard of Freeholders.and staff were made
responsibile for overseeing and coordinating the entire solid
waste prablem for the county. Sacat ard the DEP. I think that the
Unicm County officials in the past four years that 1've been
watching themr, have corne a opretty good Jab undef the
circumstances.
No cammunity irn the county except for Linden has a landfill.
Nc community has the vacant land evern if we warnted to create a new
laricfill. So we were dismayed by the chawgeﬁ arngd recert litigation
tc the effect thay the courty was scmehaw supposed to have an
oz hetter,
Rs I've indicestsd, in case you weren't aware of it, a ton of
sl id wWasto i€ ZwnTizly sohimct - oz zmnarate taxes iv New
Jersey thar any cother- rcoorcdity.  There were  two taxes per tan
cogprmerTivn 2 oouTliz T Ly EaTT eIn.  StavTics fRoril 1 fouwr more were
added - this iz zhove s~ heyord the rumberz I've already stated -
arc wmorE  avsE T, ThE owotes Miost ca
specifically imposecd or eclic waste that is put in a lardfill in

-
9

anather courty — and th

w

our situaticr.

-

1]

lLete discuse recyclinc. The state's cofficial paolicy and

ocbjective is EE%4. Mary of wus, ard many municipalities, are

dedicated to the concept of recyclinpo materials. In Nestfﬁéia,;WE
“have ccllected and recycled newspapers, glass, cans énd"iééygg'for¢g 
years through a combination of volunteer - and mdﬁiéipaiuéffa#f;'

‘Others in the ccunty have similiar programs. The biggeét7p;dﬁlem

is that recycling at this stage of the gamev costs money, ﬁdtbééQéé

X
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it. In large measure this ie because there simply is nc
econcnmically attractive market or indeed at times no market for
what is cclle:téd by recycling. There have beern instarces,
unfortunately, where materials that were very carefully sorted at
the hcusehold lesvel, &and thern very carefully put ocut or even
brought ir  for recycling had to po to landfills because there was
no commercial enterprise ready and willing to accept same. That
ie & principal reason why Urion County's SWAC is very concerred
abcut the practical implementaticon of the pending bill in  the
legislature.

There are & lot of taxpayers cut there who are umhappy about

the costse of a 1ot of essential muricipal services - schools,

roads, liDmvarives sl 20 Do, o7 To mErTion cpeElsteazlie thinzs like
gsernic rcitizense centevo. Thevy wocalize thiz at  school budget
glections., Yown refzoznda and hearingz. in the czse o7 eclid
waste, thzy vote irei- sentirerts by Juroing refusse wherse it

shodidnt ciles, contairers at

convenience stocores  ard fFacs Foo outiete and dowrtownn trash

o

baskete. They ar inz us  that these czets have to be kept

dowrn — anc  thie incluldec addes expense in tax deocllars if that

comes about from refuse disposal or recycling or bath. )
This 1is an attitude arnd pecint of view I don't likg; “butll_

have to reccgnize it exists. We've talked about polifiéi;ﬁé; effa”

lets remember that "politics"” has beer defined as "the art of:i;hé;ﬂ”w

pcssiblé". The ccllectors have had to raise .resideﬁﬁiéi?
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cther costs.

I've painted a pretty bleak and harsh picture intentionally,
because tﬁere are & lot of tough problems to be addressed inscfar
as rmunicipalitiss arcd residents are corncerrned. Many of these same
problews exist &t the commercial ard industrial level alsco, ana if
ycut haven’t heard scme of the things we’re talkirng about today
from your plant marnagers and foremer, maybe you'd better ask some

guestions.

Where o©o we Lol Firet ard foremost, a Resource Recovery

1

Plarnt such as Jce Kazar has described is a must. SWAC has been
investigatirg these for over six years; ws've visited and studied
anc heacd presentations o & rnumber of them. There simply is no
CUSEY WAy, Evew L Micdleg=zax Tourmty and the DER would tolerate
oy waste going  into Yiddleeex landfille for ancther 1@ years and
the space existed - botr- wvery dobtful prooositicrne — the total of

four of the six taxss per tom of scolic waste which are already on

the booke arc beirc coilected would increase from $ 2. 5@ per tor
i 1985 to & 23.93C per torn in 1@ yearse - arn irvicrease of 6802

per cent. This is only this callectiorn of taxes 1 menticored - and
add to this 1labor, fuel, ecuipment and the rieeded additicnal
equipment, landfill fees, travel ard wq?ting timg and _so on{llas;‘
well;as the fees in the proposed recycling act. R

. Trucking our waste to scuth Jersey - ODcean fCodﬁty:

.beén_unrealistically‘ suggested from time to time,i p&ééérall. .H

’ _I T -. ’ - . ) ’ . - kN ,‘:;k EE F .
same costs. - And Dr. Sadat has shown us today that _that capacity
would

b S

disappear in 3 years.
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But Rescurce Recovery plants have questions, problems and
cppesition. Irn the rnext few days the City of Newark has to decide
whether tc allow ore cn a site inm  the Ironbound area near the
Turrnipike. Lcocal residents have beern up in arms in the past, and
tamoerrow a s#rowg encore can be expected in hearings before the
Newark City Council. Yet plants of this type are common in
Eurapearn énd Japarnese cities, and we now have them in
Massachusetts, Westchester County arnd downtcocwrn Baltimore, among
cther places.

Mariy concerns s about kealth  and environmerntal problems,
starting with emissions, are voiced, and recent problems from
Borshal to Lindern have dorme nothing to relieve aporehensions.
Othere worry sbout traffic petterrns and flows, ALl of these have
tor  he addresssd, arnd are., Dost of  cgerarions is ancther real
corncern - nc matter how it i=s cowe, 1Y 1le angarenmt to everyone
that it will coet more o dizgose of & tom of rafuse at orve of
these cuarter—-billicy dollar plamts than to dump it somewhere as
we have beern doirng for SED years. The 1284 amesndmernts to the
Interral Revernue Code, I should note, present a real monkey wreﬁch
irto the fiwmarncing of these clanmts.

- The other pclicy that has tc be met is to create and

©

stabilize firm, dependable and viable marketsz_forjﬂfééycléd»

méteﬁiéls.; R lot of recyclable materials can and_.éhould;pé *ﬁgp#_

ocut of rescurce recovery . plants to keep its foberéﬁfﬁgp aﬁa‘

maintenance costs dawri. Findinvg and encouraging users -

B A

pléstic, glass,: metal and ,paperuproducts must/be;a<togipp;qﬁ§gy“
'ﬂ;"‘ PR .‘-_: - [ L - B B . : N !’;:-~ - 2, _:;% 50
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far this state. This certainly goes beyond anything we municipal
officials can scalve.

Fortunately, a lot of dedicated and talented pecple have been
working very had on this difficult boulabaise of problems. The
Freehaolders and County persornel héve a good understarnding of the
problem, and ths same is true for many local officials and state
legislators I have talked with. The Ccocunty SWAC, which elected me
its chairman a yerar arnd & healf ago, meets regularly to discharge
cur statutory responsibility, advising the Freeholders on Sclid
waste matters. Hcgefully all of you will po away from today's
orogram with a better understanding and appreciation of what all
of  us see, and what we prooose, to eclve a problem that if ret

scived will literally bury &1 of us in cur cwn carbape.

chambere =3
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